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ITEM NO. 1: PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 FOR THE COUNTY
OF MAUI (CC 10-27)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting for
October [sic] 23, 2010, at the Kihei Community Center, is now in session. Good evening,
everyone. Thank you for having us here this evening. Tonight it is your opportunity to present
your comments on the Mayor's proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 2011. Just a few ground
rules, if you do have a cell phone please turn it off or put it on the silent mode. This evening
you will be provided a total of three minutes to testify. When you come up please state your
name for the record and if you represent an organization, please do name that organization. We
do have the microphone up front and if you could speak directly into the mic this evening. This
evening we are recording all of the testimony. Upon completion of your testimony if you could
stay there for a few seconds, there may be questions by some of the Members, for you tonight.
Tonight I have 52 people that have signed up for public testimony. So, we'll get right to it at
this time. The first person to file for public testimony is ...(inaudible)...paramedics. Oh,
Charles. Charles?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Joe, you like introduce the Members?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, I'm sorry. Before you provide your testimony, you can stay there
though. I, I was so anxious to get this thing done that I forgot to introduce the Members that
are here this evening.
. . .(Laughter). . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sorry. To my right here representing the Kihei community area is our
Councilmember Wayne Nishiki.
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AUDIENCE: . . .(Applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next to Wayne, from Lanai we do have Councilmember Sol Kaho'ohalahala.
AUDIENCE: . .(Applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And to the extreme right we do have Gladys Baisa, who represents
Upcountry.
AUDIENCE: . .(Applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And next to me, we do have the Member from Hana, Bill Medeiros.
AUDIENCE: . . .(Applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next to Bill, we have the Councilmember from Paia-Haiku-Makawao,
Mr. Mike Molina.
AUDIENCE: . .(Applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And at the far end is the representative from Wailuku, Mike Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good evening, everyone. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . .(Applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And supporting the Committee this evening, we do have our Legislative
Analyst, Scott Kaneshina, as well as our Committee Secretary, Pauline Martins.
AUDIENCE: . (Applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We do have two Executive Assistants that is supporting us in regards to
people signing up for public testimony tonight. We do have Arthur Suyama, as well as Michele
Yoshimura. So, that's the introductions. So, and if you can pronounce your name for me, I
would appreciate that.
MR. ROSE: Chris Rose.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chris, maybe you want to lift up the mic a little bit. There you
go. There you go. Thank you.
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. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY...

MR. ROSE: Testing, testing.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Get urn.
MR. ROSE: All right. My name is Chris Rose, I'm a paramedic in Maui County, I represent myself.
I'm, on behalf of the helicopters is what I'm speaking about today. The helicopter, I feel that if,
if the tsunami would have been real, and we would have had a tsunami, we would not be
having this conversation today. That helicopter would have been utilized. It would have been a
vital piece of equipment. It would have saved lives. When Hawaii Air Ambulance had their
terrible crash, that helicopter saved lives. It is something that every once in a while we have to
rely on very heavily, and other times we use it sparingly. And that is one of the other benefits
of it, is that this helicopter is unique. It is supported by the County and the State. It is not
supported by a private enterprise who needs to get flights, and forces themselves to take flights,
even when the weather is bad. This helicopter is safe because of that. We are in a very unique
position and I am sure there are a lot of counties in the United States that wish they had what
we have because our helicopter only flies when it's safe. It flies within its limits and I'm very
grateful for that, 'cause I also fly on that helicopter. And when we go out, I know that it is the
safest thing I can be in right there at that time, because we don't force it, we don't push it. And
the number of times that we have flown to Molokai and Lanai and Hana, I mean that is truly
where this helicopter makes its difference. It, it has saved...I think we had 275 flights, and it
has saved plenty of lives in that time. And the amount of money that is truly spent on this
helicopter isn't much when you look at it what a commercial helicopter has to offer. Also
having the State come in and fund half of this helicopter, it's like 50 percent off. So, you know,
we've got a good deal and it would be a shame to see that go away. And I thank you for your
time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Rose. Members, any questions for the testifier this evening?
Seeing none, just to let you know we had a lot of testimony in regards to the air ambulance this
morning, over an hour. So, thank you for coming here tonight.
MR. ROSE: Thank you for listening.
AUDIENCE: ...(applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Doug Vant Groenwont. Hey.
MR. VANT GROENWONT: ...(laughter)... Strong Irish Hawaiian name. How are you? Thank you
for hearing us tonight, all of you. Doug Vant Groenwont, I'm a paramedic. I supervise Medic
3 ambulance in North Kihei versus the South Kihei which you just heard from Chris Rose.
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Some years ago, I lobbied hard and heavy including on the County Council level, as well as the
State level to achieve Medic 14, the newest ambulance in Maui County. Based on the basic
theorem a rallying cry if you was, if you will, was time is tissue. I'm sure you've heard that
before. When it comes to pre-hospital medicine, which is our chosen profession it looks like,
we do it very well. We're very proud of our, our school regiment as well as equipment that we
have including this helicopter. The time and tissue theorem also follows what I always boast to
my patients, most of which are visitors, time is tissue and we are now pretty much the stroke
center of the Pacific. Bad heads as they say in, in our field... intracranial bleeds, strokes all
come to Maui. So, when I get called, but the way the ambulance system works everybody too,
is that when the, when the two west side units are out we gotta go standby at the Pali. The
North Kihei unit does. We responded not that long ago to Honolua Bay for a stroke.
Immediately upon dispatch, I went ahead and called for the helicopter to get airborne. I had
this inkling with 21 years of experience doing this job. Sure enough, it was. The routine that
we used operated effectively. She was, we saved tons of time in, in a successful treatment of
this patient. When it comes to 600 grand, I don't know what the cost benefit is on one really
good life save of, of a appreciative visitor to our islands. It's not just local people that benefit
from this. Not to mention outer islands but it's all of the people that come here to spread our
aloha with. And what does that say of us to reduce this type of service when we know that time
is of the essence when it comes to, to head tissue and heart tissue, and all this stuff, when we
had this service. And then it is taken away from them contradicting exactly what the whole
idea about this pre-hospital care is all about. I encourage you please to, as Chris was saying so
eloquently, it's a good deal for us. We had said that, that the wheels are in motion, it is
working. Reading the paper about $500,000 to resurface one road. I'd give up my
neighborhoods roads to, for one year to let this thing be, be funded and approved. I thank you
for your time. Let's keep saving lives and have a wonderful evening you guys.
AUDIENCE: ...(applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? I got one. Your dad
used to be a scout executive here in Maui?
MR. VANT GROENWONT: That's correct. He is District Boy Scout Executive on Maui County.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next testifier is Lehuanani Huddleston-Hafoka.
MS. HUDDLESTON-HAFOKA: Aloha, good evening. Again, Lehuanani Huddleston-Hafoka. I'm
Executive Director of the Kihei Youth Center. And thank you very much for this opportunity. I
don't want to take up too much time, but I simply wanted to start off by saying, thank you very,
very much for funding the Kihei Youth Center for over 27 years. We have been in existence
since 1983. Last year when I spoke, it's going to sound corny now again, but I was a
13-year-old youth member back in 1983. So, never did I anticipate on becoming the Executive
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Director. And if I had known that then, I definitely would have done more homework on being
an Executive Director. It's a very humbling experience to do so. But again, I really just want
to say thank you so much for your support. This year we did apply for CDBG grant, and we
did ask for 10 percent less. So, I'm asking the County Council to please consider funding us
for the amount of 169,000. Since 1983, Kihei Youth Center has served over 11,000 youth
members in our community. We have also fed, since last year just within nine months, 1,800
meals that we provide for free to our youth members. Obviously, that is a reflection of the
economy So, our services are much greater than just a drop-in center. Everybody knows that.
And this goes for all youth centers. So, we do more than just having the kids come and play.
We play a very vital part in their lives and I know we make a difference. And I, I, I know that
through the testaments of the parents and the kids. So, again, I'm just standing here to humbly
ask you to consider $169,000 grant. In addition, I would also like to thank you for funding
MEO and directly MEO youth transportation services. Without MEO, our kids would not be
able to get to the Kihei Youth Center at all. So we have approximately 50 kids who utilize their
services daily. And the parents have stated that if it wasn't for MEO, the kids would not be able
to come. So, we humbly ask that you continue to fund the MEO Youth Services. And I do
understand that today there was a, I think a recommendation that there's a dollar boarding fee
for all MEO transportations. I know for a fact that the kids will not be able to pay that. Most
of the kids come one way after school. And other times they can go two ways. But I just know
from our families that come to the Kihei Youth Center, they can barely pay the $10 fee that we
have. So, doing a dollar a day would not be feasible. So, I'm just asking that you also consider
not cutting, cutting the funding for that. And, in addition, I was also a recipient of the MEO
Four Core Business class for personal and business, and I have been able to apply that to our
organization. So, again if at all possible, you know, I know everybody's looking to save their
money-MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MS. HUDDLESTON-HAFOKA: --and I understand that we have to make cuts and choices to make
our program succeed, but if you can keep in mind these very valuable programs. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Ms. Hafoka, for being here this evening. I just
want to make sure that we understand what happened today. Today, we learned during a, a
meeting with the Transportation Department that in the case of youth trans, they are not going
to take away the funding. They're going to keep doing it.
MS. HUDDLESTON-HAFOKA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But, they will require that at each boarding anybody receiving a ride
that is paid for by County funds, will be asked to pay a dollar on each boarding. So, your kids
if they come and go will pay $2 each time.
MS. HUDDLESTON-HAFOKA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, it's important that if this is an issue that you are heard while the
budget decisions are being made. So thank you very much.
MS. HUDDLESTON-HAFOKA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier? Seeing none.
Thank you very much.
MS. HUDDLESTON-HAFOKA: Thank you very much.
AUDIENCE: ...(applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Hoala Alapai.
MS. FREITAS: Aloha.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aloha.
MS. FREITAS: I'm Kahiau.
MS. ALAPAI: I am Hoala.
MS. FREITAS: We're from the Kihei Youth Center. And we just wanted to thank the County of
Maui for supporting the Kihei Youth Center for the last, for the past 27 years.
MS. ALAPAI: Kihei Youth Center is a safe place and a fun place to be in. We are thankful of the
service it provides. Kihei Youth Center, is an important part of our community as it is the only
youth center in South Maui.
MS. FREITAS: We would also like to thanks, thank you for supporting the MEO youth transportation.
They provide daily transportation for the kid's school, from school to the youth center. And if
it were not for MEO, we would not have a way to get to the youth center.
MS. ALAPAI: We are asking you to continue to support the Kihei Youth Center and MEO youth
transportation by funding our organization. Mahalo.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for our testifier? Member Victorino?
Excuse me, can you stay there for a while?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I have one question for you young lady. As you had heard, they
are proposing a dollar fee to and from, or to whichever, anytime you board. Would that have a
big impact on you?
MS. FREITAS: I think that the dollar would actually, because I'm, I, I usually volunteer there and we
have a lot of kids coming from the elementary and the intermediate schools, and there are some
families that I think will have a hard time. And, yeah, that will impact me because, they can't,
they wouldn't be able to pay for the regular school bus and let alone put a dollar for the MEO.
So, I believe that we should just stick to what is going on, like before.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. And that's something we, we will be
deliberating very hard and something I can, I can work with. Thank you.
MS. FREITAS: Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next testifier is Kahiau Freitas. Oh, that was her. I'm sorry.
. . .(chuckled). . . Sylvia Reilly.
MS. REILLY: Thank you. Can you hear me?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Get closer.
MS. REILLY: I'll get closer. Okay. I'm Sylvia Reilly, with the Kihei Head Start. I have come, and
my families have come, to support and ask you to continue to fund us. And again, I just wanted
to say thank you for the past that you have funded us. We are an all-day preschool. We go
from 7:30 a.m. to 3 o'clock, and this way families can have an opportunity to find jobs and
work. And we also feed the children their breakfast, their lunch, and also their snacks. So, the
children are well cared for. We have our lunch made by the DOE and I want to say thank you
and I hope you continue to fund us. My families are signed up to give testimony as well.
Alright. I do thank you and have a nice evening.
AUDIENCE: ...(applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you. Ryan Frazee, followed by Bob Jones.
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MR. JONES: (NOTE: Speaking from the gallery, but it's not his turn.) Aloha. I brought my
easel-holder here.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You're next.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You're next.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You're next.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Bob. You're next. Yeah, you followed.
AUDIENCE: . . .(Laughter). . .
MR. FRAZEE: Aloha, my name is Ryan Frazee. I'm a teacher at Hui Malama. I teach science for
middle school and high school. And first, I would just like say thank you so much just for
giving us some time to come here and talk to you all about some of our programs. We
desperately need that funding. There's no way around it. And I just wanted to give you guys
an idea of what we do at our school. We're located in Wailuku. We focus on reinforcing our
students learning by taking them outside of the classroom as well. We give them work to do
inside the classroom, but then we follow up with outside activities. And today I just, you know,
made some notes about what we've done. For instance in November, I teach science in middle
school and high school, and we've been studying, studying marine life. And so that month in
November I contacted someone who works for Whale Foundation, had them come in and speak
to our students hands on about the, the life of the whales, where they travel to here in Maui and
abroad. And I gave our students a real sense of the kind of a, that kind of one-on-one
interaction with somebody who works with these whales personally. We followed up after that,
let's see, in February, we focused on doing a beach cleanup. And we focused on recycling and
we had our students go through and, and do a beach cleanup. And, and, and try to, try to get in
touch with them and let them realize how important it is to take care of our oceans here, and
take care of our life and this land that we have. And so after that beach cleanup we rewarded
them with a whale watch. And so the students were able to study marine life in the classroom,
have a person come in as a guest speaker and speak to them about possible careers in marine
science. And then follow that up with a whale watch to actually get out there and see the
animals in, in person. We also, we also focus on using renewable energy resources. That's a
vital component to what we teach our students. So, we're talking about solar panels, wind
energy, water energy as well and how, how important it is to live a sustainable lifestyle and
what that really means. Using up what you need for this generation without wasting for the
next generation. So, we followed up, we've got a guest speaker coming in, in April, and talking
to the students about possible careers in solar panel technology. We'll follow that up taking the
students to that facility and getting to see what they do there and what it means to live this
sustainable lifestyle. So, I think that's just what I really wanted to stress is that, everything
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we're doing there, you know, we need these funds to come in to support our students and it's so
exciting for me. We've got a couple students coming up here in a little bit. It's so exciting for
me as a teacher to get to work with these kids at Hui Malama, one-on-one, and see their growth
from the first day they come to the school, and then on through, you know, when they're
graduating, moving on and getting them prepared for careers. We were also able to follow up
and, and get the kids involved in the Whale Day parade here. And we had them make a float
and they were able to get out and, and see the community and really get out there and meet
some people, and show people what the school is all about. So, it's just real exciting for me, as
a teacher, to, to see our kids so proud of, of where they're at and what they're getting done. So,
thank you for your time and I'll come up in a little bit with a couple of our students.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you again.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Bob Jones, followed by Crystal Nunes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Now, it's your turn, Bob.
AUDIENCE: ...(Laughter)...
MR. JONES: I apologize. I thought, boy, there was more than one Jones here. I'm with COMET, the
Committee for More Equal Taxation. And I brought my easel holder here. (NOTE: Referring
to Tony Fisher seated next to the microphone holding up Mr. Jones's chart.) And I'm not here
to say I told you so. But I am here to, let's give COMET a good look at, because it's very
interesting and I didn't cook the books. Let me show you. When I had my condo in 2006, my
property tax would be $2,291.
MR. FISHER: Speak into the mic so the people can hear you.
MR. JONES: Tony, can you hold that up, so I can. Gotta get a little higher up to eyeball level. Little
higher, Tony. That a boy. The next year, if you increased it 4 percent each year, the next year I
had to pay 2,382. But because of the appraisal system, it jumped. And I had to pay 2,658.
Come 2008, things are being in the cool. We're back at about where we were, but I would pay
another 4 percent, which was 2,477. Now the killer comes, it goes into the sewer. I would
have paid 2,576, but you guys charged me only 1,800. You really took a bath. And that's what
happens when things go up and down. Now the worst part is you gotta somehow get up to
here. I'm going to pay 2,679. That's the very same figure you're trying to hit right now. So,
had we started, now I'm just talking about long-term rentals, but there's 15,000 condominium
units on this island. Some long term. Some short term, but I have a feeling they're all

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
Kihei Community Center
March 23, 2010

suffering from this. If we go with COMETs, right now you would know what your budget is,
because it's there. As a, as a landlord I was . . .(inaudible). . . the kind of rent. 'Cause here's a
good example. If I wrote a one-year lease in January 1, using the figure $1,800, I'd be in big
pilikia. And when I go to my tenant and say I have to raise your rent $65 a month, he says
aloha, I'm outta here. So, I need something knowing every year it's 4 percent. And that's not a
hard figure to meet. Even though when your condo loses 40 percent of its value, 4 percent is
still worth it. And so that's basically why we'd like to meet with the, with the Council, and,
and work on this. And this is a quick thing. When I came to Hawaii in 1956... you can rest
now, Tony -MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. JONES: --there had been a six-month shipping strike. And when I arrived, the economy was in
the sewer big time. Even worse than now. Three years later was statehood.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Bob, can you -MR. JONES: What am I doing?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --complete in -MR. JONES: Okay. I'll wrap it up.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --conclude your -MR. JONES: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --testimony, please? Thank you.
MR. JONES: Three years later, it was statehood. Who knows what's down the road in another three
years. But I'm saying let's sit down with COMET and look to the future. Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Thank you, Bob.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
MR. JONES: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Crystal Nunes. Crystal Nunes, followed by Jason Sugahara.
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MS. NUNES: Hello. Aloha. My name is Crystal Nunes. I have been working for Ka Lima 0 Maui
ten, wait, 25 years. I'm part of the custodial crew. And my job is to clean offices, bathrooms,
and community centers. Why do I like my job? Because I have the worlds bestest [sic] boss,
Mona Maddela, and I'm very, very, very appreciated of her. And I hope she feels the same way
about me. A paycheck allows me to do stuffs, like do special activities and treat other
co-workers to lunch, especially my supervisor, especially my supervisor, Mona Maddela.
Thank you for supporting Ka Lima 0 Maui.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Jason Sugahara, followed by Brian Bantilan.
MR. SUGAHARA: Hi, my name is Jason Sugahara. And I have been working with Ka lima 0 Maui

for one year. I am part of the park littering crew and job is for remove trashcans and replace
the new trash cans and to keep the park clean. I like my job at Ka Lima 0 Maui, 'cause I help
my friends to take the trash bags and help, help them to carry the trash bags on the trucks. And
the paychecks, I help my families to pay the bills. Thank you for your time.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you,
Jason.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Brian Bantilan, followed by Jenelle Jones.
MR. BANTILAN: Howzit. My name is Brian Bantilan, and I have been working with Ka Lima 0
Maui for 18.5 years. I am, I am part of the Maui police crew, and our job is to maintain and
clean the office and bathroom. I like my job at Ka Lima because it's worthwhile. A paycheck
allows me to live. Thank you for supporting Ka Lima 0 Maui. Mahalo.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you.

AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Jenelle Jones, followed by Tony Fisher.
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MS. JONES: Hi, good evening. I represent MCC Head Start. I'm a parent there. And I just want to say
thank you for the program. It's helped my family a lot. Last year, I was able to go back to
school at MCC College because of that program. . . .(end of tape, start 1B at 7:03 p.m.).. .
Also, I was able to obtain a full-time job to support my family and my children have a safe
learning environment. So, I just want to say thank you for funding that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you,
for being here tonight.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Tony Fisher, followed by Chancen Bateman.
MR. FISHER: Hi, I'm Tony Fisher, co-chairman of COMET. We just had the two halves of this most
vulnerable two groups on the face of the earth, particularly in Maui. That is the keiki and the
kupuna. These are the people that can't go out and do things by themselves. The keiki depend
upon the, on their adults and the kupuna there I have seen some of these in some homes. They
are more vulnerable even than the children. And somebody just handed me a piece of paper
that says all of the things that are being cut back relative to care. I testified recently before the,
the House and the Senate, and also met with the Governor to say please do not cut off kupuna
care. Please understand that there are people who only get bathed twice a week. That person
can only get bathed by another person who is paid for by both County and State money. And
some of the ways that they get there are using this kind of transportation. You need to look real
hard into seeing if you can support that. I am a great fan of, as many of you know of MEO. I
think MEO is one of the most, and not just because you, Gladys. It is absolutely mind boggling
the great number of things that they do that are so helpful to all of the people on Maui,
particularly with guys with this color hair. And the other group that is, that I am so supportive
of ...(clears throat)... excuse me, is Kaunoa Senior Center. They do so many things and I see
Kaunoa excursions cut from 271 to 204. I am not disagreeable with the concept of charging
seniors something, but I think it should been on an as able to pay basis. There are some people
who cannot afford it, and if you do, you will make this go away. Maybe we use the, the whole
idea of the, you know, whether people fall in the, in the poverty, under the poverty level or
something like that. But some people cannot and other people can. I could afford to pay if I
had to. Now that's one-half of it. We're primarily talking tonight about services to be cut. And
believe it or not, I also want to talk about the other half of it, which is raising the revenue. I
have here a, an article that I wrote four years ago in The Maui News. And what it says is that
we would, you would get more money if you used a system that was totally different than what
you have now. I rewrote that article two weeks ago. Different words, different ways and so
forth. And the only thing I'd like to get across is the present system, and the Finance Director
wrote in The Maui News about six weeks ago, that one of the problems was as we come out of

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
Kihei Community Center
March 23, 2010

this recession, the property tax system will lag, 18 months to two years, in catching up. So, as
the property values go up the assessments will not go up. They will be 18 months to two years.
MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. FISHER: If you go and use the whole concept of this, it will just bring more revenue. So, if you
can we'd love to hold a meeting and sit down and talk about this. Excuse me, for going for
going over. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Fisher? Seeing none, thank
you.
MR. FISHER: As I told you before, my name is Tony. My father was Mr. Fisher. . . .(chuckled). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Tony.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chancen Bateman, followed by Dillon Deardorff.
MR. BATEMAN: First of all, thanks for letting me speak here tonight. My name is Chancen
Bateman, I'm in the GED program at Hui Malama Learning Center. And I want to talk about
how crucial it is to keep us in the budget. This place hasn't only helped me but kids in my
place also. Hui Malama has a great staff of teachers who help me and other kids get on our
way to get our GED. Hui Malama has gotten me closer to future aspirations in going to school
and furthering my education, and one day becoming a firefighter. They also equip me with all
legit, all the skills to be successful out there in the job market. Most of all, this place has
helped me personally by giving me hope that even though I didn't, did not get by high school
diploma, I can still amount to something in life. And to me that's great. And thank you for
letting me speak here tonight.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you
again for being here tonight.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
MR. FRAZEE: (NOTE: He's standing next to Chancen.) I'd just like to say real quick, I've had
Chancen for the, this entire school year pretty much and to see him grow from the beginning
where he started at Hui Malama, not too sure about where he wanted to go into a career, and
then to see him go through the training and the GED program and the scores raise, I'm really
excited to see this. This kid's got a bright future.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Dillon Deardorff, Dillon Deardorff, followed by Ryan Bartolome. Nice to
see you again, Dillon.
MR. DEARDORFF: Hi, my name is Dillon Deardorff. I live in Kihei. I go to the school Hui
Malama. I like the Hui Malama School because we do a lot of different kind of programs. I
really like cooking. And our school is doing that and, let's see...crud, sorry.
MR. FRAZEE: (NOTE: He's holding up a laptop with photos while standing next to Dillon.) This is,
this is some of the stuff. Dillon can explain to ya'll what he's done. He, he likes cooking a lot.
So go ahead and tell them about that.
MR. DEARDORFF: So, our school has a, a garden and I really like cooking so I love the garden.
How you can make all of our meals with it. Like we have cherry tomato plants. We have
squashes, cucumbers. We have, let's see, those peppers, bell peppers. Yeah there's these bugs
that get onto our plants so we have the...yeah sorry.
MR. FRAZEE: So, we took pictures of it, sort of documented all the, all the observations in the
garden. And Dillon's been great about going out there on his own. He's so interested in the
cooking and picking the tomatoes and cooking them. He's gone out there on his own and, and
done a lot of work in the garden. Sometimes I'll come out of class after a break and the other
students would be sitting around eating or talking during their break in between classes, and I
found Dillon out there trimming away some of the plants or overgrowth and actually he found
these bugs, came and got me and then I went and got my camera and started taking pictures of
them ...(inaudible)...
MR. DEARDORFF: Thank you for your time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you Dillon, good job. Members, any questions for Dillon? Seeing
none, thank you for being here.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
MR. DEARDORFF: Good night.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good night. Ryan Bartolome, followed by Duke Kuhia.
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MR. BARTOLOME: Good evening, my name is Ryan Bartolome. And I'm here to thank you for your
support for the MEO Youth Services, and the MEO transportation. I spend most of my time in
MEO Youth Services and that's a good thing. Every time I've been in MEO, it's been a good
experience. I've been there for four years and I've been meeting more and more people as the
years goes by. MEO Youth Service has introduced me to so many things -- from working
together, to talking to you guys. We met people that inspired us. They are really encouraging
and positive. They have been great mentors to me, and, because learning from them has been
the most memorable, memorable thing that I have experienced. I thought that, I would really
want to meet more people and I have them to come so we can listen and learn from them. It's
encouraging to know that if we all work together we can make a difference. MEO Youth
Service has taught us to be more individual, to being more self-confident, strive to be better,
and to trust others. We recently had six days of training of, at Akaku TV. I've learned so much
from them. We learned that we can send important messages across, using a video. We know
that it will reach the community because everybody these days are using technology to
communicate. And that was like a major project this session. The community needs to know
that, what kids are stressing about, and drinking alcohol is one of them. Our PSA was very
informative and we hope that the adults and the youths learn and we will be more aware of our
concerns in the community and our lives. I am hoping that the skills that I am learning at MEO
Youth Service will help me give back to the community. And I want to thank you again for
your support and please don't cut our funding. I know the economy is bad but kids need a good
and safe place to go, and MEO Youth Service is the place. Thank you so much for giving me
the time to speak.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good job. Members, questions for Mr. Bartolome? If not, thank

you for being here.

AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Duke Kuhia, followed by Sara Eger.

MR. KUHIA: Good evening, Chair Pontanilla, and Members of the Budget Committee. My name is
Duke Kuhia, I'm 15, I live in Kahului, and I attend Maui High School as a sophomore. I'm
here to ask for your supporting and funding for MEO Youth Services and MEO transportation.
I'm asking you, please don't cut our funding. We all love MEO Youth Services. We all kind of
rely on it. Because it's, some of us it's like our second home. In the past four years I learned,
I've learned life skills like saving and budgeting my stipend money that I've earned during the
Youth Services. We also learn teamwork, good communication, and good values. I've also
learned good job skills that help me prepare to be confident enough to get a job. I am proud to
say that I have been working part time for almost a year and half at Subway. I love my job and
I love the paycheck that comes with it. MEO Youth Services is helping me change, change my
life, they are, they are helping me get ready for the future. I'm very thankful and appreciate all
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that MEO Youth Services has done for me. They help me deal with every day obstacles and
help me become a better person, especially Aunty Les. She's been there for me through good
and bad. On July 7 th ' I received a Ka Huli award. I didn't expect an award, but everyone was
so proud of me, especially my parents and Aunty Les. I didn't know that Aunty Les nominated
me. I was so happy and shocked. I was kind of nervous because I received the award from the
new Chief of Police. I will never forget that day. That day changed my life. It taught me by
doing good and being good, one day you might get rewarded. But I believe if I know I'm
doing good it's already a reward to me. Because I feel good about myself and that's what MEO
Youth Services teaches us by living pono and good will come from it. Honestly, I don't know
where I would be without MEO Youth Services. They help me maintain good grades, they
support me in sports, and they give me advice when I need it. We all are like a big family. The
kids and staff all get along together. We all look forward going to MEO Youth Services each
week. Everyone has a different talent and they share their talent with us, like cooking, farming,
crafts, and Hawaiian culture, and more. With the skills that I have learned from MEO Youth
Services, my future looks hopeful. I'm planning on going to MCC to study culinary arts and
Hawaiian culture, and hopefully become a firefighter, because it will be my turn to give back to
the community and be a good mentor and role model for the youth. And also please don't cut
the charge for the Maui Bus in town, because I will not be able to afford it, and that's how I get
to work. Mahalo for your support and please don't cut our funding, because there's no other
place like MEO Youth Services. They teach us, they feed us, and they keep us motivated.
Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions? Member, Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Chair. And thank you very much, Ryan, for being here, I'm sorry,
Duke, for being here and Ryan too. You guys are fine examples of what youth programs do for
kids. I wanted to ask you about the transportation. You mentioned that it might affect you. But
also, you know, you're one of those lucky ones that has a part time job and maybe you can
cough up a dollar or two. What do you think about the rest of the kids that you know? Will it
have an effect on them?
MR. KUHIA: Yes, because some of the kids...I know the economy is hard and tough. Some people
are struggling going to jobs and stuff. So, help, like, the kids downtown in Wailuku to get
places where they got to be or like coming to our program and stuff.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And you use the bus for excursions for the youth bank?
MR. KUHIA: Actually, not quite. We use the MEO transportation.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. This is the MEO bus I'm talking about.
MR. KUHIA: Oh, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. So, if the kids had to pay to go on those excursions you think it
would have an effect on them?
MR. KUHIA: Yes, because or not affect us but it will affect our parents too. Because they have to
give us money, and would need like another job to pay for our house and food and stuff.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I'm very proud of both of you.
MR. KUHIA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? Seeing none, thank you again,
Duke.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sarah Eger, followed by Jeff Malafu.
MS. EGER: Hi, I am Sarah Eger. And I am here testifying on behalf of MEDB Women in Tech
programs. I'm a seventh grader at Kihei Charter Middle School, and in the past several
months, I've received opportunities to meet admirable women and learn about their
professions. At the MACC, I got to meet Dr. Yvonne Cagle, an African American woman
astronaut. She talked her work and how she served the Air Force before becoming a astronaut.
And that when she was my age Neil Armstrong landed on the moon and she saw him on her
black and white TV. But when she ran outside to look at the moon to spot him, she didn't see
him. Then she wondered what she'd look like to him. From that day, she knew she wanted to
be in space and look at the earth from that perspective. Now she is following her dream and
that encouraged me to be a successful career woman like her. More recently, I participated in
introduce a girl to engineering day. At this event, I met an environmental engineer who told me
about what she focuses on at work, and what she works to achieve. Then she told me about her
work in Ghana, Africa, and that's what really got my attention. She participated in designing
and constructing a dam in Ghana. This dam currently provides water for villages, agriculture,
and helps sustain their community. I feel lucky to have gained exposure in these various fields.
I would definitely participate in these events again because I think it's always good to know
what career options are out there, and if I want to pursue them. I hope these events and
projects, and events like this are funded because they inspire girls my age to consider new
careers in science, technology, engineering, and math. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Good evening, thank you for testifying, Ms., Ms. Eger. What are
your plans as far as, I see you're interested in engineering?
MS. EGER: Definitely. But...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What discipline in engineering would you like to be?
MS. EGER: Maybe electrical engineering, but I'm really looking into architecture right now. I'm
really fascinated by it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Good. I'm, I'm glad you're part of a, a good program. Thank
you for your testimony.
MS. EGER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Jeff Malafu, followed by Ron Capanash, Capanash.
MR. MALAFU: Aloha. My name is Jeff Malafu, I'm a parent of a student in MEO Head Start. And
this program helped me out because I couldn't find a job that would have a schedule that,
where I could work nights. And I couldn't pay for babysitting, so this program helped me get a
job that I could, that could work with my schedule, and thank you guys for funding it. And
Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Seeing none, thank you.
Blackburn-Rodriguez.

Ron Capanash, followed by Tom

MR. CAPANASH: Council Members, my name is Ron Capanash. I am here tonight to represent the
Maui Food Bank. And as I was listening to the testimony of other people here there's so many
agencies that we already support that are here testifying tonight. Last year, you graciously gave
us a generous grant of $300,000, and this year we've been asked to cut that by 10 percent. I'm
going to ask to find it in your hearts that you increase it, not cut it, and, and the reason why.
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Last year we distributed 1.5 million pounds of food. This fiscal year we've already hit 1.6
million, million pounds of food. And I'm going to project that to go over 2 million pounds of
food by the end of our fiscal year. Our services support 9,000 families in 2009. This year it's
supporting 11,000 families in 2010. You know, everything is in the current economic situation,
yes, times are tough but we're providing basic needs, and this is something that we as human
beings, as people cannot lose sight of because people need food to live, to go to work, to raise
their kids, and to enjoy life. And it's just something that, you know, it's passionate in my heart,
because I volunteer my time at the Food Bank as do 17 other board members and 1,400 or
however many volunteers, they have working there. And, you know, 93 cents of every dollar
that goes into the food bank goes to food and programs. Only 7 percent is administrative costs.
So you can see that we, we, we run that ship, we run that ship really tight. And this is
something that I know, I've not had to worry about getting a meal. And I know most of the
people in this room have not had to worry about getting a meal. But there is countless
thousands out there in our neighborhoods, families in our churches, that struggle each and
every day. On behalf of the Food Bank, I thank you for your time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you very much.
MR. CAPANASH: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Tom Blackburn-Rodriguez, followed by Ed Ginoza.
MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: Good evening, Council Members. My name is Tom
Blackburn-Rodriguez. And thank you very much for coming out after a long day. And I would
also like to say aloha to my Council Member, Mr. Wayne Nishiki. I guess as a personal note. I
understand that this will be the last time that Councilmember Michael Molina will be attending
a budget hearing in Kihei, so a round of applause for many years of service.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: And thank you very much I understand that Mike is going to put
his cushion up on eBay as a fundraiser. In all seriousness, I do want to say aloha and thank you
for coming out, and for all the hard work that you do, each and every one of you. I'd like to
speak on two items if I might briefly. The, the first is to really be very supportive of the Kihei
Youth Center. The Kihei Youth Center is often times an undiscovered jewel in this community,
and an unrecognized treasure. I want to reiterate the fact that since 1983, for 27 years, through
good times and bad times, the Kihei Youth Center has continued and has served 11,500 kids.
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That's 11,500 people that have, that have been in, you know, influenced by the values and the
care and the consideration that has been put forward by staffs over many, many years...over a
generation of service here in Kihei. And they've gone now from $197,000, three years ago.
They've tightened it up, and they're down to asking for 169 this year. I'm not going to ask you
to restore any monies, but I'm going to ask you to say, at what point do we say, this investment
in our youth is critical to the future of our community, and critical to the economic well being
of our community. Eleven thousand five hundred kids have gone through this center and come
out as productive people, productive citizens. So, it's an investment and I urge you to, to take a
look at it as your investment in the future for the children of South Maui. And the other item is,
I would like to very respectfully urge that you not institute, what I understand is being called,
and I love language, a social service transportation fee. Unfortunately, I've worked in the
Federal government for many years. I am a recovering Federal officer. And I like to say we
used to come up with terms like this whenever we didn't want to say what we were doing. It's
really difficult to look at the world through other people's eyes and to see that dollar as a huge
impediment. It is. It can keep people isolated at home. They're not going to participate in
senior programs. It can mean that a child rather than being embarrassed will stand off to the
side while his friends get on the bus. This is not the place to go for money. There are a lot of
places. I respect the hard work you're going to do, but this is not the place to go for money.
And I really want to respectfully urge you to carefully consider the changes, the radical changes
that are being proposed to you at the last minute, in the middle of an economic crisis, to
fundamentally change the transportation system for seniors and Maui County, and to do it
without hearings, without a policy analyst, analysis. With no study, simply saying if we make
these cuts and do this thing, this thing balances out. I believe that you, as Council Members,
deserve better when you are asked to make decisions that will make radical transformations in a
system that each one of you, each one of you has invested taxpayer dollars in. So, I would urge
you please stop that runaway horse -MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. BLACKBURN-RODRIGUEZ: --and do not make those cuts. Again thank you very much.
Welcome to Kihei. Aloha. And have a great evening. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Rodriguez at this time? Thank
you, Tom.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ed Ginoza, followed by Char Tomas.
MR. GINOZA: Good evening. Congratulations, Mike. Anyway, my name is Ed Ginoza. And I am a
retired teacher, chairman of the program committee at Hui Malama Learning Center. Okay, I'm
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also a coach at Maui High School for ocean science bowl and science bowl teams, and work
part time for the district. But, first of all, I'd like to thank you for supporting Hui Malama. I
think we can use all the help we can get, especially at times like this. As a teacher over 40
years, I have learned that not all students fit our system of public education, and private
education systems. There are students who are unable to adjust to public schools and private
schools. This does not mean that these students don't deserve the same opportunity as all other
students. My daughter was actually one of those students who went to Hui Malama, and later
got a degree in chemistry from Heald College. And teaching is not only about the transmittal of
information. Teaching involves teaching the whole child and this is what I think we try to do at
Hui Malama. Ryan, I think gave a good synopsis of some of the things that are going on, and
the kids that you heard also were indicative of one of the things that we are trying to do. The
ultimate goal to teaching is to change attitudes, okay, and raising the self-esteem of students.
And I think we're beginning to see that happen, some of our students went to the County
Council and you could see some of the progress that we've made. And I believe that we also
have the environment where this is possible because of smaller classes and individual attention
that the students receive. And the other point I think I need, we need to make is by educating
the populous what we are doing is that we're helping the students who at least can get through
high school, and there is a significant amount of financial gain as a result of that. A high school
graduate for example according to Federal census makes $7,000, a year more than a non high
school graduate. And that translates to approximately $364,000, in a lifetime. I realize that
with the economy down, I know that you have to make some tough decisions, but I also believe
that, you know, we need to maintain services because by not maintaining services we also take
money out of the economy. And my own feeling is that when you take money out of the
economy you become self-defeating, and you actually make the economy worse. And I
strongly feel that we have, there's a lot of us I believe, who believe that we would rather see us
pay a little more taxes. But at the same time help those who are unable to handle that type, by
either given higher home exemptions, you know, but as a whole I think most of the people I've
talked to aren't opposed to some kind of increase in revenue to maintain services. I think we
need to go to the European system, and that is, first, we have to ask the qucstion, are the
services worth it? And if the answer is yes, then we need to figure out how do we pay for it.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Ed. Members, any questions for Mr. Ginoza? Member, Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Chair, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Ginoza, for being here this
evening. Good testimony. Question. Are you then thinking about possibly having a sliding
scale that people would pay for taxes or services depending on their ability to pay?
MR. GINOZA: Yeah. I think, I think, that would be something that, you know, either that or you can
give rebates or whatever depending on income. Because as I go out and I meet people and I'm
finding that there are more than one group of, you know, there are people who have the money.
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And there's some who are very, they are struggling. And I think, you know, for people who have
the money I don't think you'd mind spending that extra money. I told Roz Baker that and, you
know that you should increase the, the excise tax to 5 percent, with a sunset. And people I've
talked to, some of my friends, have agreed and that should be a route that we should go and
move to.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. You know I got a, an email last evening and it was in the
other side of that. And you know I thought like you, well what's another penny right. And I'm
sure people are saying well what's another dollar. But, you know, it really depends on where
you are, how that -MR. GINOZA: Right. Exactly. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --affects . . .(inaudible)...
MR. GINOZA: And it, it does depend on that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And so I think the answer is, we have to really look at who, who
should have it and who shouldn't. And we can figure that out. We're, I'm sure we can figure it
out with computers today and technology, you know, have sliding scales, sliding fee scales.
And if you qualify, you get. If you don't qualify, you pay.
MR. GINOZA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
MR. GINOZA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? Seeing none, thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Char Tomas, followed by Glenora Andresen.
MS. TOMAS: Aloha, and good evening. I'm Char Tomas representing Big Brothers Big Sisters of
Maui. I've been with the agency for ten years now and I truly believe in our mission and the
purpose of our agency, and I humbly ask for your continued support. We've been in service for
30 years now and because ...(end of tape, start 2A at 7:35 p.m.)... continue. Besides our
traditional core programs, the community-based, after-school program, and Lunch Buddies
program, we continue to collaborate with other agencies as well. We've collaborated with MEO
B.E.S.T. program where we had some of the . . . (inaudible). . . come and work with our kids, and
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touch base on the Hawaiian culture, and they were able to learn the Haka. We also had the
amachi program, where we also are working with MEO and Keiki 0 Ka Aina. And we're going
into MCCC to work with the prisoners in there to let them now that we have a program for their
children. And also, we've done the institute for family enrichment program, where we work with
families that are involved with drug abuse. So, in order to continue these collaborations we ask
for your continued support and thank you for everything. Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you again.
MS. TOMAS: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Glendra Anderson [sic] , followed by Antoinette Joao.
MS. ANDRESEN: Good evening, Mayor and Members of the Council. I'm Glendra Andresen, and a
retired teacher, teacher educator, university professor, who moved to Maui probably three years
ago now. And I'm here to, not only compliment the directors of the youth groups, and the
students who have spoken and which attest to the wonderful programs that you have supported
in this County. But I'm also here to speak for seniors and to speak for the MEO transportation
services. I have a disability, I'm blind, and all in one eye and also have macular degeneration,
which occurred about, well several years ago. It changed my life dramatically. And so without
the possibility of my driving I found out about MEO transportation services, and I've had a real
education riding that bus. And I want to compliment the office of the transportation services -the people who work in the office, the people who schedule, the people who are sure you're at
the spot where you should be when, to pick you up. I want to compliment also the drivers.
They're wonderful. They step out of the bus. I am a senior citizen, but I'm still, you know,
navigating. And they step out of the bus and help me off, and, and so forth. And I'm most
appreciative. They pick me up at the house. Today, they picked me up at a, at Maui Medical
Group. I want to speak for the other, other riders, on this bus who have student, we have
students with special needs. We have seniors in wheelchairs. We have seniors who need to be
carried into that bus. We have dialysis patients. It's unbelievable. I've done a tremendous
amount of counseling on that bus I believe, and I trust I've been of some help. But I certainly
want to compliment this County. I, I've also lived in the Midwest and New York and so forth.
Your program is special, and it's above all others that I've seen. So thank you. Mahalo, for
that. I want to respond to the payment and as I hear...
MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
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MS. ANDRESEN: Okay. As I hear, there may be a request. Now some seniors certainly have, would
have no problem. Some seniors will have a problem. Some parents of children who are
enjoying your facilities will have no problem. But don't let a child stand out there and not be
able to get on that bus. As an educator that's not right. As a senior, don't let a senior stand out
there. There are other ways to do it. I've been an administrator for a number of years and I
believed in running a lean machine, and it can be done. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Testifier.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Glendra. Glendra, can you come up over here? And we do have questions
for you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. And thank, ma'am, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDE1ROS: Down there. . . .(Inaudible). . .
MS. ANDRESEN: . .(Inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I, I know your . . .(inaudible). . . thank you very much for being here
tonight. And thank you for your testimony. It was very good. But I have a question for you.
Have you ever used...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you go to the mic?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Be careful, dear. Go to the right cause you're on a chair leg.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Excuse me. Can you go to the mic and do your response? Thank you.
MS. ANDRESEN: I'm sorry. All right, I'm here.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You're good. Okay. Have you ever used the County's Para transit
system? Not the MEO bus, but the other system.
MS. ANDRESEN: Yes. Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And is it...you're okay with both things?
MS. ANDRESEN: Absolutely.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And you find the services compatible?
MS. ANDRESEN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very...
MS. ANDRESEN: Well, I, I don't say compatible.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
MS. ANDRESEN: I mean there are variations.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: What, what, what do you see?
MS. ANDRESEN: Well for example, when you need to get to a doctor's appointment on time, and
you need to be picked up on time, and that's not always possible with the other...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: With the other system.
MS ANDRESEN: With the other system.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. Thank you for being here tonight. Be very
careful when you leave. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? Seeing none, thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next testifier is Antoinette Joao, followed by Russ Joao.
MS. JOAO: Hello. My name is Antoinette Joao; I'm here to testify on behalf of the Kihei, MEO Head
Start program. Living in Hawaii is very expensive and two incomes is needed in order to
survive and stay here. The MEO Head Start has given my family the opportunity to have two
incomes. Without this program, we would probably have to move to the mainland. This
program offers my son a full day of schooling, knowing my son is well taken cared of allows us
to, to work and, and provide for our children. So, I'm asking to continue to support a full day
Head Start program. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you
very much.
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AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Russ Joao, followed by Mike Moran.
MR. JOAO: Hello. I'm Russ Joao. My son goes to Kihei Head Start. And I want to thank you guys
for the funding that you guys been giving them, and I ask you guys to continue it. Without this
program, we would have a hard time with our work schedules and this really allows us to, like
my wife, been able to go back to school and without it, I don't think we would afford some of
the health, no, no, not healthcare, but the kids clubs and stuff like that. So, this really works out
and, yeah, I ask you to continue because right now it's like really keeping us afloat. That's
about it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you for being here.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mike Moran, followed by Rick Pounds.
MR. MORAN: Aloha, Chair and Council Members. My name is Mike Moran, I want to thank you for
coming out this evening. It's nice to have you guys come to Kihei, instead of us going to town
all the time. With the situation somebody mentioned to me the, the biblical story about the
loaves and the fishes and I kind of look at you guys and that's, unfortunately you don't have
somebody that can make that miracle happen, but that's the task you're being given. Take care
of all these worthy causes and what we have less, more need and less to spend. So, I don't
envy you, your task and doing this. I, I have four single items of concern. I'll try and run
through them quickly. Needless to say, those of you that know me, my repeated concern every
year is if we can keep funding the pump out system at Maalaea. I know it's discouraging for all
of us as why isn't the State doing this. It's certainly their kuleana. They never have and
apparently, it almost seems like they never will. The permanent pump out has gone back to,
completely to square one where they're back to taking bids again. They're supposed to close,
close the bids next month, but this has been going on ten years talking about it and I guess half
a century since the harbor's been there. So, if there's a possible way to keep funding that I
would sure appreciate it. The second item again is, is very repetitious. As we know, we finally
got ocean safety, safety officers back at Makena State Park. With the good coordination
between the State and the County, and that the State came up with the money. We don't have
assurance with the State that they are going to continue to fund it. We have positive indications
but until the Legis closes, we don't know if that's going to happen. It's again, it's unfair to say
if the State pulls out, County step in, especially this year, but it's really a need. I think we all
know it, the need is there, it's just continuing to get it done. And it would be a shame for that to
go away after all the work was put in to getting that set up. A third issue is if there is a way to
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get a safe secure bike path through Kihei. I know we've all heard about the, or talked about
and discussed the north south collector road. Okay. If we can't get the road it seems like it
would much cheaper to take one-step and say let's put a path through here. We talked a lot
about the kids with, and the elder people too. I ride a bike. I'm one of those old guys that rides
a bike. With the buses, we could alleviate a lot of the need for the buses in Kihei if we had a
safe path. I mean the option to go across Kihei now is the Piilani Highway or South Kihei
Road. Both unsafe for adults and for kids. As an adult, I can tell you every adult that I know
that rides a bike on South Kihei has had an accident caused by a car. A lot of times, they're not
major. I had somebody that made a right turn in front of me and I went down and got all
scraped up. There's no police report, so the police will say we don't have many accidents, but
there are many. And that's for adults. Kids a lot of parents say, now I just won't let my kid ride
a bike it's unsafe. So, then, it becomes taking the kids to school by car and, you know, you
know all the advantages, good health, reducing the size of some of our people by doing
exercise and so forth. So, if there's a way to look at that and I'll quickly, try and quickly sum
up the last one is the Sea Grant program that I think we're all aware of. And I couldn't be as
eloquent as Professor Dick Mayer, was in his viewpoint in The Maui News but I would just
echo what he said of the importance of that. I know all these issues are important so it's hard to
put a, put a value on any one. But if you could possibly keep that going, I think it would be
good for the community. Mahalo for your time this evening.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Moran. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you again.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Rick Pounds, followed by Brad MacArthur.
MR. POUNDS: Good evening. Thank you all for coming tonight. Really, appreciate it. I wanted first
and foremost I want to let you know that what I'm talking about is my home. I have a bed and
breakfast, as you're aware. I've been licensed since 1998, and now after the Bed and Breakfast
Ordinance were established sadly, we have only 50 applicants to date who have permits. It's
not because it's an arduous task. You guys have really done a great job in making it simple for
people to apply. It's what's looming in front of the community now is an increase in taxes.
Very simply put, if you woke up tomorrow morning and somebody said we're going to increase
your tax, your property taxes three to four times would you be happy with that? 'Cause that's
really, what's happening. It's causing us to have, it's, it's a lot of money we're talking about.
And I think what's the most important thing is the proposed tax rate right now, it's $6.25, for a
bed and breakfast. The MVRA has put a recommendation in, the Maui Vacation Rental
Association, to make it $3.12, half of that. It's much more than what people would expect to
pay, but that is palatable. To take somebody's property taxes three and close to four times. I
know the economy's bad. And I know we all pay our fair share, but with that kind of money
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that's going to be coming out, people are not going to come forward and become legal. They're
just not going to do it. It doesn't pencil out. So, I want to ask you that all the help you've
given us, and everything you've done for us, we do appreciate. But with the tax scare looming
people are not going to come forward and you may actually take some people who go out of the
system and say, I don't want a permit anymore, and continue to run differently. So, I thank you
for all your help in the past 12 years that I've been here. It's not been easy. It's not been easy
for you. It's not been easy for people here to see an economy that was so growing and so,
doing well with the tourist and the, and the tourism, and to see that start to drop. And all these
programs are important to people. Not that they what they expect, it's what they need. So, I
want to thank you and I know you got a tough job because when you're trying to squeeze
pennies and move things around, it's not easy. But, if you can keep it in your hearts to try to
help everybody out, it would be appreciated by the community. Thank you all very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for Mr. Pounds? Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just a quick question, Rick, and I don't want to ask you a personal
question. If you prefer not to answer just say I prefer not to answer. But what would be the
difference in your taxes between last time and this time if you go with that $6.25, per thousand
rate, and the loss of the home exemption?
MR. POUNDS: All right, what it would it be, I've already lost the home exemption.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
MR. POUNDS: So that's, that's money, and that I accepted when I got my permit back in '98. And
I've been paying that ever since.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
MR. POUNDS: What's happening is when you take this rate and you apply it to the entire property
that I live on. The space that I live in as well is being taxed at that same rate. I'm a
homeowner, first, I'm a homeowner. Secondly, I rent out a couple rooms. And if you want to
take a fair rate at, at $6, and try to figure it out and say, well if you're renting out 500 square
feet, you could be taxed on that. And the rest is the regular homeowner's rate. But to add that
too, loss of exemption, you know what it, what it means to lose an exemption, a homeowner's
exemption. It's a lot of money. But that's, we can live with. That's part of doing business. I
understand that. But when you add an additional tax of $6, I mean that's, that's just tripled and
quadrupled what my rate is right now. And it would be in excess of $9,000, to answer your
question.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Whoa. Okay.
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MR. POUNDS: So, so if somebody came to you and said oh, you're operating with less money
because obviously I have to. I've got to lower my rates for the economy. And I'm operating
with less money and losing that in the tax rate. It just, just doesn't pencil out to anywhere near
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So less than three would go to almost nine?
MR. POUNDS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. That's that's a important thing for us to think
about.
MR. POUNDS: Nine thousand dollars versus 2,900, 2,800, which would be under this year's tax rate
at 2.50.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
MR. POUNDS: So, that's a lot of money.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
MR. POUNDS: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Brad MacArthur. Members, Brad will be the last testifier before we take our
break. So, well, we'll take a recess for about ten minutes following Mr. MacArthur's
testimony. Go ahead.
MR. MACARTHUR: Good evening, Council Member. My name is Brad MacArthur, and I'm here
representing the Hui Malama Board of Directors. I've been working with Hui Malama since
19...excuse me, 2003, as a board member. And, and I sit on the Finance Committee for Hui
Malama. And I just wanted to thank you for your years of support for the organization and also
just make it known that we know that you're facing some difficult choices here. But we
appreciate your continued support of the organization. And I just wanted to, to share with you
some of the ideas behind Hui Malama, and what they've done in the past years. Let you know
that they've grown the organization. The organization has evolved over the last few years. It's
a very dynamic and energetic program with enhanced leadership, both by the Executive
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Director, the board of directors, and the teachers and students that are there. I think you saw
with Ryan, this evening very energetic and what an enthusiastic teacher. And he takes students
and just elevates their confidence, and what they can do in the future, with, with his skill and
enthusiasm. And I think that's very important for you guys to know that. My, my main point
here is that I wanted you to know that we, or the organization, is doing more today with less
dollars that they've used in the past. Their budget has gone from, say a million, 1.4 million in
the years past. And based upon what you as a committee have said over the course of the years
you have to start confining things. We've brought that budget down to 800,000. So, we're
doing more with less. And so we want you to know that, that we are trying to work within what
you've given us the confines of. So, we thank you for your support. We know you're facing
some tough times here in the future. And just thank you again. Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for your testimony, for being here. Does Hui Malama,
like a lot of other non-profits, take County funding and leverage it for other sources of funding?
Do you folks seek other sources besides the County?
MR. MACARTHUR: Oh absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Do you use the County amount to leverage that kind of
funding?
MR. MACARTHUR: Well, the County funding is, is a portion of what our budget is, but we also go
out for grants. And, and we have specific, specific confines that we need stay within with rules
and regulations that we need to abide by to get some of that grant money.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So you get Federal funding?
MR. MACARTHUR: We have not much Federal funding, no. It's generally from, from other
organizations.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Private foundations.
MR. MACARTHUR: Private foundations.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Do you get, still get money from the State?
MR. MACARTHUR: We get some money from the State.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your testimony.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
Kihei Community Center

March 23, 2010

MR. MACARTHUR: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, we're gonna take a ten-minute recess, stretch our
legs, and when we get back--and please be prompt when you get back--the next testifier, when
we get back is Jeny Bissell. So, at this time, Chair is going to call for a recess. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

7:58 p.m.

RECONVENE:

8:10 p.m. . . .(end of tape, start 3A).. .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. Thank you for that short break. The next testifier is Jeny Bissell followed by
Brookie Romero.
MS. BISSELL: Good evening, Honorable Chair, and Members of the Council. I know it's been a long
night for you and thank you for hosting and coming to Kihei. I'm a resident of Kihei, and have
been a Maui citizen for about 40 years now. And I am a registered nurse for about over 20
years, for the State of Hawaii Department of Health. I am here to express my support for the
Maui Economic Opportunity, Inc., their ohana, and their community partners. Again, thank
you for the opportunity to support the various programs of the Maui Economic Opportunity.
They are my ohana for a number of years, and it is with great honor to, to represent them.
Now, the mission of the Maui district health office, Family Health Services Division, State of
Hawaii Department of Health, is to assure the availability of an access of preventive and
protective health services for our individuals and for our families, by providing leadership in
collaboration with public and private partners such as the MEO. MEO has an established
collaborative partnership with the State Department of Health -- Enlace Hispano, Enlace
Hispano, they collaborate with the Maui WIC program. The Maui WIC program is a Federally
funded nutrition program. It's 100 percent Federally funded by the USDA. And the MEO
Enlace Hispano, we contract them to provide Spanish interpretation, translation, and outreach
services to the Hispanic community with limited English proficiency. They have increased the
access and utilization of not just the health care services, but also social and educational
services of the Hispanic community. The other program within MEO, the MEO Head Start
program just...is part of the, the dental home initiative, which is a collaborative effort with the
American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry, and many other public and private organization.
And that is to ensure that every Head Start children, in the County of Maui, has an established
dental home or a dentist. So, we are in partnership with the Maui Head Start program. Now
according to Dr. James Heckman, from the University of Chicago, an economist and a Nobel
prizewinner, investing in children can bring returns as investing in the stock market. He
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concluded that economic return to investment in children, especially in the first five years of
life is 16 percent per year to the government. He also said that the early investments through
programs like Head Start, the youth programs which we have in the MEO, the youth bank, and
including their family and parenting support programs not only bring economic returns, but
also human and social returns as well. So again, on behalf of the State Department of Health,
we respectfully offer our support to all of the programs of the MEO. MEO helps produce good
citizens, viable and productive adults that can do the job and relay it well to the people. Again,
Mahalo, ...(inaudible)... and muchas gracias. Thank you and have a good evening. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Again, thank you very
much for being here.

MS. BISSELL: You're welcome. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I was informed by the people that taking the people that want to sign up for
public testimony, testimony, I just want to make sure, understand that Brookie Romero, Janine
Elis, Francisco Tochihuitt, as well as Marialili Tochihuitt, are not here tonight. If you are, raise
your hand. Thank you. The next testifier is Peter Liu, followed by Aileen Lily Acain.
MR. LIU: Good evening. Aloha kakou. My name is Peter Liu, and I am an independent social media
consultant on the island. I'm here to testify on behalf of the Maui Economic Development
Board. Social media is quickly becoming the norm in how businesses communicate and
engage in online conversations about their brands and services. This year Generation Y is
expected to outnumber the baby boomers, and 96 percent of them have joined a social network.
As they inherit wealth, they will become the primary consumers of goods and services, and
Hawaii needs to be equipped to do business with them using these online tools or we'll fall
behind. Having had 25 years of experience in the computer industry en the mainland and
participated in the social web from the beginning, I had a meeting with MEDB about how we
could bring awareness of social media to the local business community. The result of that
conversation was a series of introductory workshops that I held at MEDB and the Maui County
Business Resource Center, sponsored by High Tech Maui. These were so well received that we
are now scheduling a series of follow-on, in-depth workshops drilling down on specific tools
and practices to train local businesses in how to conduct business in an ethical, elegant, and
engaging manner using social media. This has had the effect of boosting my own practice as a
consultant, and my local client base is steadily growing as a result. As a matter of fact, I will be
participating in a Maui Visitors Bureau, Malama Maui press tour starting next week as a part of
a blogging team made up of two social media practitioners from Maui, two from Honolulu, and
one from California, working hand-in-hand with traditional media journalist from all over the
country in the bureaus first ever mixed media collaboration aimed at bringing awareness to
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agro tourism, sustainability, and a Maui that, that not many member, not many visitors get to
see. By helping me and my business, MEDB is helping to enable other businesses, and I look
forward to becoming a part of a movement that helps make Maui and the rest of Hawaii a
leading force in doing business online in the 21 st century. I ask you to continue to support the
Maui Economic Development Board. Mahalo manui [sic] and aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you very much.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aileen Acain, followed by Tom Croly.
MS. ACAIN: Good evening.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good evening.
MS. ACAIN: I, I'm not quite prepared but I just wrote things down very quickly. I'm Aileen Acain,
and I'm testifying on behalf of MEO's rental assistance program. I work at Prudential Iwado
Realty, as their Office Administrator. And I'm very needed at work, as we have recently
downsized from three admins, to myself. And I'm, I ran into severe financial challenges at the
end of September and was unable for the first time in my life to pay my rent. And not just for
one month, but for two months I fell behind. And MEO helped me out with my rent, which
helped me to help keep our company able to function. With me being able to not stress out
about being a homeless single mother, and concentrating on my job as well as the plans I have
and giving back to the community, as I have been involved in the film industry for the past 30
years. I'm born and raised on Oahu, and I was an extra and an actress, and I became involved
with production and I was with Baywatch for five years, and my last leg of my career as an
assistant director. And now I'm currently a small producer and I've also hired, you know,
people of, in our industry. And I want to continue in doing that, and helping, you know, with
hiring people in our film industry. As you probably noticed in The Maui News in the past week,
I've been contacted by Adam Sandler's Production Company, Happy Madison, and helping to
assist with, you know, hiring extras and people that need work right now, that are out of work.
So, through Prudential, as we were also the first real estate company in doing, going green with
Maui, and we're continuing going, you know, to do that. And I am their, I do all their
advertising, so I do their website and, and everything. That's why I'm still there. So I would
like to continue on with helping our community and with the company and creating, you know,
opportunities for our, our people to maintain, you know, their homes and -MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
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MS. ACAIN: --and businesses. Anyway, thank you and on behalf of MEC rental.
,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Tom Croly, followed by Bill Baldwin.
MR. CROLY: Good evening, I'm Tom Croly. You all know me very well, but you usually know me as
representing an organization. Today, I'm here representing myself as an individual, as a
community member of Kihei, as a volunteer, as a part of this community. I'm here concerned
about my own taxes. It's a selfish thing I know because most of the people here are concerned
about, you know, broader issues than that. But the reason I'm concerned about my taxes
personally is I'm waking up to a tax bill that potentially is going to be four times greater than
what it was last year. The, the Mayor gave her proposal and talked about revenue neutral. And
I looked at the tax rates and for most people they were about gonna stay the same. But for 50
people of which I'm one, we're not going to see anything close to revenue neutral. Now we're
ready as the folks who have been granted their bed and breakfast permits to accept an increase
in our taxes. We're ready to accept as much as a doubling of our taxes perhaps. But three
times, four times, something's out of whack. And that's what I'm here to call your attention to.
I sat in on Planning Commission today and someone was granted their bed and breakfast permit
and I was pleased to see that. But one of the commissioners voted against it, and his reason for
voting against it, or one of the things that he sighted, was he said I'm concerned that this bed
and breakfast is going to put more of a draw on the services. And he asked the, the Public
Works, are the roads big enough in this area to, to for this area? Public Works kind of laughed
and said they're more than big enough to take care of this bed and breakfast, but it made me
realize something It made me realize that from his perspective, turning that person's home,
where they live, into a bed and breakfast he thought was going to, to, to be more intensive. I
want to point out that my bed and breakfast has three rooms. Right now two of them are empty.
Okay. That's the case about 25 percent of the time. Sometimes about 25 percent of the time
they're all empty. So in reality my bed and breakfast is actually drawing less services on the
community than if these rooms were being used as long-term tendency, my cottage or my two
bedrooms. So we just need to adjust our thinking to some degree as to what are the impacts,
and I'll come and speak to you on a professional capacity at, at, at Council. But I did want to
have you see me as a homeowner, as a resident, and understand that, that's one of the
perspectives that, that I offer here. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Tom. Members, any questions for Mr. Croly? Mr. Croly.
Mr. Molina.
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MR. CROLY: Oh! Sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good evening, Tom. Thanks for your testimony. Just one quick
clarification. You mentioned you, you were fine with the doubling of your, your tax rate. Are,
are you looking at the current $2 homeowner rate? Is that . . .(inaudible).
. .

MR. CROLY: I'm, I'm glad you asked for the clarification. Because of the lost of the exemption,

okay, just the lost of the exemption alone, even if you kept the rate at the same amount, okay,
that would result in my taxes going up by about 40 percent. So, what we'll present to you is a
proposal for a $3.12, rate. That I'll show you with, on a broad basis, will basically double what
most people's taxes would be at the homeowner rate, with an exemption. So that's kind of
what we're, we're we're thinking Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thanks for the clarification. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next testifier is Bill Baldwin, followed by Jon Miller.
MR. BALDWIN: Council, glad to see you here tonight. Thank you for hearing our concerns. I'm
with the Kihei Youth Center. My name is Bill Baldwin, and I'm a Youth Services worker.
They call me Coach Bill down there. And basically, I want to say first, thank you very much
for funding us for the last 27 years. That's something that, you know, Lehua was a, was a
youth, was a kid that came there and she kind of gone through there. So it kind of shows you
how it can kind of come back to you, a little bit. The main thing I'd like to talk about would be
the bus thing. It's not like when we were kids when we got on a bike and just rode to school,
you know. The parents talked to me about the safety of their children. And literally, this bus
picks them up right there and takes them to our door. You know, and I hear more than once,
I've heard "thank you so much". That takes such a load off of my mind to know that my kids
are safe from door to door. You know, and a lot of the parents they don't come until 4:00, 5:00,
6 o'clock to pick their kids up. So they're working all the way through that time. And for them
to have to maybe come and pick their kids up at 2:00, 2:30 they'd have to somehow get new
scheduling and things like that. And, you know, and at times now, you really don't want to
ruffle anybody's feathers at work. You kind of just want to keep go with the flow. You don't
want to say, hey, I need, you know, different hours, I need a different shift. So I think it's very
important that the parents have something to back them up a little bit. You know they're
working hard and we have kids every spectrum, for racial, economic, and learning abilities as
well. We have, we're all the way up and down the board there. So, and I think it's really
important, particularly for the working families that we try not to, to charge them a dollar, you
know, from, from right here down to the end of town. It's a one-way trip. They're not going
back and forth. We're not taking them home. They all come at once. They get off right away.
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And I think that that's just vastly important. One thing that I do to try to cut cost a little bit, I
take the recycling. I literally go around the Kenolio recycling area. I grab every recycling
thing I can get and that's how I get the balls and things. I go to the Salvation Army and get
balls for $3, doing the very best we can to cut everything down to the basic bare minimum.
People donate us bicycles for the kids to ride. I have a sign on the back of my truck. Just call
me, I'll come pick it up. So we're really trying the best we can to keep the costs down as far as
we can. And I just want to say that, I, I think it's very important that, for the kids and for the
parents that we kind of keep things at an even keel, and I would humbly ask you to continue to
support us. I also had one other thing to say about the parks, particularly Kalama Park itself.
I've never seen Kalama Park look this good. The Parks Director and the boys over here are to
be commended; the park looks absolutely fantastic. Of course, the Richardson people are, are
right there with us. But the park just looks great. The grass is green, there's very little weeds, I
mean it just really, really look, the improvement in the park is just I'd say at least double. You
know, we've got that path and everything, and it's just, it's just really a pleasure to walk my
dogs through the park now. Okay. And once again, I humbly thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Baldwin. Fast question. The transportation service that you
mentioned is that the MEO Youth Services transportation?
MR. BALDWIN: Yes. That's the MEO Youth Services.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. BALDWIN: Yes. There, there are, you know, I think there is one school bus that comes by but,
you know, I think it kind of just drops them off in one area and they kind of have to come down
the road and across the street, and, you know, how parents are these days. They really want to
know that my kid's right there. You know, I mean they literally drop them off at the curb and
they walk, not even across the street, they just walk right into the building.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for Mr. Baldwin? Thank you
again.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Jon Miller, followed by Debra Blair.
MR. MILLER: Aloha, Council Members. . . .(chuckled). . . My name is Jon Miller; I'm the president
of the Kihei Community Association, and thanks for staying so late this evening. I'm going to
have to figure out how to take advantage of this MEO bus program otherwise, it turns into a
long evening. But I just wanted to talk about from the KCA perspective. We focus on some of
the more basic necessities the community, and some of the more basic duties of government.
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And we're very concerned about parks and transportation. And parks as they relate to people's
quality of life in general, I think are very important, and although there might not necessarily be
an emotional story or connection there. I think when you talk to people about what makes their
quality of life good in Kihei, I think a huge . . .(inaudible). . .to that is going to be the park
system we have along the ocean. And the new addition to that is our new regional park that's
being constructed just about a block away. And it was fantastic to see that that project continue
to move along, because it's so important for South Maui. Unfortunately, we can't just build a
park and let it go there. There's going to be a requirement to continue to staff that, that park.
And because it's going to be a new facility, we are going to be asking the Council to look for
what we can do to increase staffing to come out to make sure that new facility is taken care of
and maintained, 'cause that's going to be important for it to be able to do its job within the
community. Next thing I'd like to point out from a need of how we can think a little bit
differently about transportation and roadways is, we have this corridor for a new north south
collector road. And that corridor right now is sitting vacant and unfortunately, it looks like it's
going to be sitting vacant for quite a long time. And when you think creatively about that
empty space running, you know, north south parallel to our two very congested roads, it's just a
fantastic opportunity to, to use that as a bicycle path. And, you know, we're talking about
transportations, and times being difficult, and diabetes, and all these problems kind of facing
the community. And something we can do that's going to reduce budget, putting in a bicycle
path is going to be drastically less expensive than talking of putting in a roadway there, and to
use that existing corridor to effectively transport people through Kihei. I think it's just a, a
great project to look at. And I would urge you guys to look at funding just a bicycle path until
that north south collector road can be built. The other issue I want to talk about was the
environmental quality of the water. The water, water quality in our near shores and just to
make sure that, urge you guys to continue funding for the pump out station at Maalaea, to make
sure that we don't have to revert back to where boats are dumping, dumping their waste and
sewage in the ocean right there and having it washing up on shores. I think that's fairly
detrimental to our quality of life and to some of our local economy if that happens. So those
are kind of our major issues, the parks and transportation. Just wanted to urge you guys to
continue to consider those two budget items.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Just for your
information, Jon, there are, I think was three positions that are being requested by the
Administration and two of them is for staffing that new park when it's completed.
MR. MILLER: Fantastic. So, hopefully you guys will go through and make sure those get funded.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. MILLER: Thank you.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
Kihei Community Center

March 23, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next testifier is Debra Blair, followed by Conrad Moreno.
MS. BLAIR: Good evening, my name is Debra Blair. I am a public health nurse with Department of
Health, and I am the TB nurse for Maui County. And I'm here to support MEO Enlace Hispano.
Hawaii has the highest number of TB rates in the nation. Last year Hawaii had 118 TB cases last
year, 16 of which were on Maui. And Enlace Hispano has helped my program considerably in
providing translation and interpretation services for the Hispanic TB community. They've assist
me in providing TB education for those who have Tuberculosis. They assist me in explaining the
medications, possible side effects. They've assisted me in the community...explaining TB
isolation in order to protect their family and the community. They've accompanied me in the
community to do contact investigations for those who were exposed to the active case. They
have also accompanied me and my client to medical appointments for follow up. Enlace
Hispano has been very flexible and they're very accessible. When I'm in a client's home and
they are having side effects from the TB medication, I can pick up the phone and they will link
me immediately to someone who can assist me so I can properly assess the client. With the help
of Enlace Hispano I, I am confident that the clients actually hear what I'm saying and that they
understand what is being said to them in order to treat themselves, protect the community, and
protect their families. And with the help of Enlace Hispano, I hope to continue to provide our
Hispanic TB population with the highest quality of care while protecting our community. That's
all I have.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you for being
here. Conrad Moreno followed by Edward Davis.
MR. MORENO: Hi, thank you for this opportunity. I'm Conrad Moreno, with Pacific Helicopters
here on Maui. I'm the Director of Maintenance, and I'm here to support and stress the value of
the Maui County air ambulance service. It's currently available to everyone in the community.
And, basically, I'd like to talk about a number of things and first and foremost as a member of
the community, it's important to me and my family and my relatives and my friends to have the
assurance that that aircraft is there. Hopefully, people in the community and yourselves and
your family never need to use it. But it's a very important asset in the medical community
when you do need it. In the six years that that aircraft has been available, since its inception,
there's been approximately 280 medevac missions, 24/7. Every one of them triage wise was
determined to be a life or death situation. There are literally hundreds of people, whether they
were a visitor or kamaaina here, that are still here today because of that helicopter. A few other
things that I would like to point out about it are that it's, it's unique in a number of ways.
Primarily it's a Maui based organization. Throughout the mainland and the United States
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there's four or five major aero medevac companies. I'm not discounting the service that they
provide, but they go into different communities. This service, for example, minimally to
provide a twin-engine helicopter capable of going and flying to Lanai, Hana, Molokai.
Typically three and a half to $4.2 million annually. If we lose this service based on $600,000,
would be a shame. The second thing about this is the company. The money that goes into this
service stays in the State of Hawaii and the County of Maui. That program is owned and
operated on this island. Everyone that staffs that from medical technicians to pilots,
maintenance staff, they all live here. That money stays in the community so the point that I
would like to make is that it would be a shame to lose that service and lose one life for
$600,000 because the impact on the other hand would be there are at least eight pilots that work
24/7 on this program, and I'm here to speak for them as well, that we could live anywhere on
the mainland, have a house at half the cost, and earn 30 percent, more revenue of their own
personal income annually. But they forego to do that because it, it's not just a job to them.
They're giving back to the community and it would be a shame to see all those people have to
leave this island to look for a job. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Mr. Moreno -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sir.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --yeah, a couple of quick questions. You said eight pilots. How
much total staff? How many maintenance? How many support staff? You know what, what's
your number?
MR. MORENO: Dedicated to that aircraft in a sense there are eight dedicated pilots -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.

MR. MORENO: --based on 24/7 service. The program I'm not going to call it subsidized, so to speak,
but because Pacific has other outside revenue commercially with the helicopters, the
maintenance staffing of it doesn't have a high impact dollar wise on the company. So, it's one
of the reasons that Tom Hauptman, the owner of Pacific basically has agreed, you know, there,
there, there's insurance, there's minimal cost to keep that thing in the air safely. He's agreed as
a community member to provide it at that cost, because he has kids here, he has family here.
And a direct result of that aircraft shutting down though, the maintenance personnel
...(inaudible)...of the aircraft for them to work on. The piloting staff, there's eight pilots that
are dedicated that, to that aircraft because of FAA time requirements and so on and so forth,
that there would be no room for. And those pilots, you know, they can work at any other air
ambulance operator on the mainland and make 25 to 30 percent more and have half the cost but
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they chose to live here. They chose to do that. They could work in another helicopter industry
here on the islands and make more money. But not just anyone is qualified, they, to fly their
ambulance. Particularly at night, twin-engine helicopter, it's considered transport category,
which in view of the FAA makes it no different than a 757, or a 767. The pilots are highly
qualified and have regular training and so forth involved in that so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So what I'm trying to get from you, Mr. Moreno, and thank you
or your answer, was really, how many people were directly, and I think you've kind of
answered that question.
MR. MORENO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But there's an indirect and the reason we have it so reasonable if
you want to use that term is because Pacific Helicopters has other entities from which these
people are a part of, right?
MR. MORENO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay, and, and, I'm not discounting that. I'm just saying
that's a benefit. If we lose it and to bring somebody else in the future would cost us a lot more
if that person wasn't willing to do all the bennies that you guys are giving us right now.
MR. MORENO: Yeah. You know, and I've been in this industry a long time.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. MORENO: And there isn't a comparable contract with a comparable aircraft at any city on the
mainland that operates that aircraft for less than $3.7 million a year.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Moreno, for making that clear. Thank you very
much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Moreno.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Edward Davis, followed by Andrea Peltzen. Edward Davis.
MR. DAVIS: The sound's a little bit tough back there. (NOTE: Speaking while walking up to the
podium from the back of the room.) So, in any case, I'm Edward—actually most people call me
"Ned" Davis—from Trucks Enterprises in Kahului, here, here on Maui. And I'm the group
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leader, and I'm here tonight to testify on behalf of, of MEDB. So, in any case we, we all
understand of course that, that's it tough . . .(end tape 3 side A). . . but I would encourage you
to, to, to think of support for MEDB, in terms of an investment. And it's an investment that I
think pays off in, in dividends in terms of, of jobs and increased economic opportunities on the
island. And for our company in particular, MEDB helped us get our first $127,000 contract
here on island for our fiber optic work. And that contract wasn't from MEDB of course. They,
they supported us in getting it, but it was from the Navy and from Honolulu, an organization
called HTDV. That, in turn, has lead to nearly $1,000,000 worth of business for us here on
Maui in the fiber optics area. And of course Treks has other business here on Maui as well,
we're a bigger operation than just that. But I think that's a pretty good payoff from, from what
MEDB been able to do for us. So I, so I'd encourage you to continue to, to support MEDB.
Hopefully, give others the opportunity that we've had with their help and assistance. And of
course thank you very much for the opportunity to come testify and, and talk to you tonight.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you again -MR. DAVIS: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --for being here.
MR. DAVIS: Great, great, thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Andrea Peltzen? Andrea Peltzen? None. Kenny Barr? Kenny Barr? Cathy
Fitzpatrick?
MS. FITZPATRICK: Hi, my name is Cathy Fitzpatrick. I am a seventh grade teacher over at Lokelani
School, next to some of your students. I just really quickly, I want to just thank you for coming
out to Kihei and such a long night for you guys, I know that. And thank you for your service to
Maui County. I appreciate that. I just want to say, encourage you to support the Aloha Shares
Program. They, it's a real simple program. They get donations from people who are going to
throw out stuff, and printers, printer inks, air conditioners, and we've been able to use some of
that at the school. And other organizations have been able to use that. So thanks for your help
in that program. And I just want to also support Aunty Lehua and the Kihei Youth Center.
They've done a really great job, and Mike McCormick, and the Best Buddies program. That's
been a good, good program at our school. So, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Don't run away. Members, any questions for the testifier? Member
Medeiros?
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MS. FITZPATRICK: (NOTE: Councilmember Medeiros's son is her coworker.) Yes, I teach right
next to BJ.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I know. Thank you. Do you folks, are you able to take
advantage when the County has the disposal of equipment, you know, computers and stuff? Is
there any advantage for you folks to, you know, utilize some of that before they are disposed?

MS. FITZPATRICK: Well, actually, we've used it as a disposal program. Yeah but recycling I've
actually personally, our, my room, as we've been able to get a couple monitors and I have a
laptop from that recycling program. And then we also have been able to dispose of some of our
old equipment through that so.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, if you utilized some of that equipment, do you have an
agency that can bring it up to standard or if it's not working exactly right?
MS. FITZPATRICK: A tech person?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes.
MS. FITZPATRICK: We wing it. Honestly. Yup.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your testimony.
MS. FITZPATRICK: Thanks.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Patty Miller? Patty Miller, followed by Teri Leonard.

MS. MILLER: Good evening and thank you guys for your time here. My name is Patty Miller. And I
am here in support of the Community Work Day program. A different one, I also support
everything else everybody else has talked about tonight, but I am on the board of directors for
the Community Work Day program. And I want to thank you for your continuing support over
the years of the program. In this last year, over 100 tons of trash was collected in Maui, Maui
County and it's something that we really should be ashamed of. When it comes down to it, but
just think of what that would mean if that trash wasn't collected. Besides doing the trash
collection though, the Community Work Day program is taking ...(inaudible)...Waikala like a
dentist prevention program, of instead of creating the trash and having it out there. They also
put a real focus on education and outreach which I think a lot of people don't understand that is
there. My real job is with, I work for NOAA. I manage the humpback whale sanctuary down
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here in Kihei. And we do a lot of coordinated activities with them. And examples of these are
ways that the education is done. We work with both adults and with kids. This is going back to
Community Work Day, but my own personal job gets involved in this. We have a great group
of volunteers that is helping this effort. And we're doing a lot of projects from marine
education, supporting the Community Work Day program supports a lot of what the other nonprofits are doing in the marine education to get the information out to the community, to the,
also to the tourists of what it takes to maintain a healthy marine environment, and which
obviously is very important to our economy. Well they're involved in things like storm drain,
drain stenciling, which is as much an education for the kids and adults that are doing the storm
drain stenciling, as it is to the public that is hopefully not dumping things down. Doing
wetland restoration projects, planting native plants, trying to get across to the community what
a healthy ecosystem is all about... do water, support water quality. Testing programs which
again is getting the community involved in trying to understand what it takes to do this and my
hope in all of this is that if we can do enough education, that maybe next year we won't need to
come and ask for funding and extra support from you guys. So, a little prevention helps in the
end, so thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that for that comment. Members, any questions for the
testifier? Seeing none, thank you again.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Teri Leonard, followed by Maury King.
MS. LEONARD: Aloha, thank you for this opportunity to speak. My name is Teri Leonard. I am
going to give a copy of my testimony just to give you an idea of the different volunteer groups I
belong to. But I also sit on the Steering Committee for the South West Maui Watershed
Advisory Board. And I am here to speak for myself, but I am referring to the omission of the
Sea Grant Hawaii program from the County budget. Our business, I am a manager of the Maui
Dreams Dive company in Kihei, I've been there for 11 years, our business sits on South Kihei
Road across the street from Kalama Park. As soon as I received a phone call from my
employer, 4:30 a.m., that we were expecting a tsunami, I immediately rushed to the shop and
pulled all of our electrical equipment and grabbed any irreplaceable boat manifest and
schedules. Placed store stock as high as possible away from the floor. Packed up my car and
high tailed it to my home in Maui Meadows. At the same time, my employer was at Wal-Mart
purchasing animal carriers to ensure her adopted cats could be transported safely away from her
home, which sits on the makai side of South Kihei Road. She packed what few belongings she
could carry and said goodbye to her home. We were extremely fortunate that the greatest force
of the tsunami was directed south of the Hawaiian Islands so that we were impacted mainly by
inconvenience and worry. What was brought to the forefront of everyone's attention was the
importance of our early warning system. If the tsunami had struck as forcefully as has
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happened elsewhere recently, everyone was safely out of the danger, danger zone. However,
we could have had major damage to real estate, serious beach destruction and erosion, and the
health of our reefs could have been jeopardized. Our power, sewage, and road infrastructure
could have been impacted with a cost of many millions of dollars, with repairs taking weeks or
months. The Sea Grant Hawaii program provides the County with a coastal hazards specialist,
and aquaculture specialist as well as other important sources of expertise. These positions
advise the County and public on many issues such as: tsunami mapping, sea level rise, the
impacts of sea level rise, dune restoration, beach re-nourishment, as well as many areas of
shoreline planning and related issues. This program also creates oceanography classes and
develops new courses on sustainability and climate change through the University of Hawaii
Maui College. Through the Planning Department, the Sea Grant Hawaii program has provided
the government and the public with one of the few sources of unbiased coastal hazards
expertise and opinions for the development permit process. The program offers coastal hazards
mitigation workshops, presentations to community associations, and has created useful tools for
the public such as the State funded hazards mitigation pamphlet for real estate. One of the most
important issues is that erosion setbacks are currently based on the last 100 years of erosion
history. Those erosion rates are expected to change dramatically in the next 50 years. The
setbacks need to be revised now or we will end up with building, buildings falling into the sea.
Without the expertise of NOAA and Sea Grant, the County will have no legal basis to make
these changes now. Maui Sea Grant Hawaii program was the first of its kind and has been very
successful for 12 years. It has now been replicated on the neighbor islands. The cost of the
program is approximately $100,000, $20,000 of which is contributed by the State. At this time,
the funds are being eliminated for the next fiscal year. The extension agents who work on the
program are searching for other sources of funding now. The Sea Grant program is slated to
end in June of 2010. Due to staffing issues, the program currently has six months of unused
funds available, which could take the program through the remainder of 2010. The County has
turned down a request for a no-cost extension for the use of those funds. What are these funds
to he used for? They were budgeted for the Sea Grant Hawaii program. An additional six
months would gi e them more time to fund other, to find other funding for the 2011 Fiscal
Year. At this time of climate change, rising sea levels, and the uncertain future of hurricane,
tsunami and reef issues please reconsider the continuation of this vital program within the
County budget. Eighty thousand dollars is certainly a lot of money, but it's a mere pittance
compared to the huge cost to the County if we do not retain our coastal hazards experts. At the
very least, please issue the no-cost extension for the use of the budgeted funds. Thank you very
much for your time.
,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Teri, thank you for your testimony, but help us to
understand when you are saying we have turned down a no-cost grant, can you explain that?
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MS. LEONARD: That is what one of the employees of Sea Grant community told me. So I'm not
sure of all of the details, but I was told that yesterday. That they, they requested a no-cost
extension using those funds and it was turned down.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Is, is there more information you can provide
for us so that as we deliberate the...
MS. LEONARD: I could certainly contact the person that told me that from the Sea Grant -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: If you can, that would be great.
MS. LEONARD: --and get it to you. Yes. I'd be happy to.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
MS. LEONARD: Thank you. Thank you for that opportunity.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let me explain. Presently, the University of Hawaii, Maui Sea Grant
program is being funded by the State of Hawaii. We, we had some issues last year in regards to
not receiving the grant monies from the State of Hawaii -MS. LEONARD: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --that put these employees in jeopardy.
MS. LEONARD: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know we received the monies from the State but there's no guarantees.
So, for 2011, you know, there is no guarantees that the State of Hawaii will be, will be
providing that funding.
MS. LEONARD: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We need to apply for that.
MS. LEONARD: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So that's the way it works. So, right now we just received our funding for
2009, so -MS. LEONARD: Uh-huh.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
Kihei Community Center

March 23, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: --State is almost like a year behind -MS. LEONARD: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --in providing us the funding for these positions. Just to let you know.
MS. LEONARD: Uh-huh. I appreciate that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. LEONARD: Thank you for your time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Maury King, followed, followed by Judy Locke.
MR. KING: I don't envy you guys except for those cute little kids at the beginning of the evening.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: ...(chuckled)... Yeah.
MR. KING: I'm Maury King. I am speaking for the South Maui Bicycle Coalition. The coalition
members include South Maui Sustainability, the Kihei Community Association, the Maui
Bicycle Alliance, the Kihei Charter School, One Voice, Maui Family YMCA, NPAC, the South
Maui Learning Ohana, Inc., representative Joe Bertram, and Maui Tomorrow. I'm speaking for
the bike path along the north south collector right-of-away. This project has been in the works
for many years. Long before my time. And I'm privileged to be one to stand tonight for those
that have been working to bring this project to a successful conclusion. This path will help
bring the community together, give kids a safe way to get to school, and help lead us to
healthier and more sustainable lifestyles. We can, can even get creative and grow food along
the path. If we can't afford to build the whole path at one time let's be absolutely sure that no
more right-of-way is taken which would break the continuity of the path, and let's start building
at a segment at a time or maybe as a temporary dirt path. Times like these require creative
solutions toward a better future, not inaction, and if you want to throw in that mythical legend
called the north south collector road next to that beautiful bike path, that's up to you. I'm also
going to speak as a member of South Maui Sustainability, but I'm representing myself. All
volunteer organizations like South Maui Sustainability, made use of grant funds from the
County last year. With these funds, we created a program where hundreds of volunteer hours,
and over 4,500 hours worth of items, were donated from the community, and applied to create a
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beautiful 10,000 square foot garden at Kihei Elementary School. This garden has touched over
500 kids by teaching them about growing food, eating healthy, and creating a sustainable
lifestyle. It really is all about growing our future. As an organization, South Maui
Sustainability, has had a request to support others in creating additional school and community
gardens, and we'd like to continue in our efforts. As you face your difficult budget allocations,
we ask that you look beyond the immediate needs, beyond the pleas to preserve jobs, and look
at what budget allocation puts the greatest return on our investments--the keiki. Sometimes it is
the small requests that provide the biggest return. We ask you to continue support of all
volunteer organizations, especially those focused on growing our future. Thanks for coming
down tonight.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Judy Locke, followed by Daniel Kanahele.
MS. LOCKE: Hi, I'm Judy Locke, and I'm a third grade teacher at Kihei Elementary across the street.
And I am coming to ask you to continue your support for the Maui Arts and Cultural Center-most, more definitely for their education programs that they provide for the kids. Our students
are able to go Can Do Day and when they're there they become the dancers and the, and the
actors and the artists, and, you know, the facilities and the artists that they provide can't be had
anywhere else. The kids are really, really fortunate to have that facility and, and those people
there. What I wanted to also share was that, for most of our kids they don't, they aren't able to
enroll in any other arts program. They aren't able to go out and see these professional dancers,
or experience these things. You know even just to be in the MACC and go to the gallery is a
wonderful thing to, so please thank you for your continued support of the art program there.
And also, they did a wonderful job with our garden with Maui Sustainability. We've been
working on Saturday mornings, you know shoveling dirt with a whole bunch of these people
here. And, and if you ever have a chance to come see the garden, come see it, come harvest
some, some vegetables and things. We're really appreciative of that at Kihei School. Thank
you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you again.
.

MS. LOCKE: Thanks.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Daniel Kanahele, followed by Gene Zaro.
MR. KANAHELE: Good evening, Council Members. My name is Daniel Kanahele, I am a resident
of South Maui. I think you'd be a lot happier to see me if this check was made out
(NOTE: Held up a check.) to the County of Maui for $10 million, but I don't have a check for
$10 million to give you. What I do have is a tangerine from my tangerine tree. (NOTE: Held
up a tangerine.) You know it's a small thing but I give away hundreds of these things because
of the tangerine tree produced by one seed. I'm going to give this to, Chair Pontanilla, at the
end of the meeting as a reminder that by small and simple means great things can be
accomplished. County funds prudently allocated, can produce great fruit. An example of that
is the garden at Kihei Elementary School. You know, a small grant was given to a volunteer
organization., I think an organization of volunteers like South Maui Sustainability, and as a
result of that grant hundreds of hours of community volunteer time was put in. Thousands of
dollars of material were contributed. Hundreds of students learned about sustainability. Now
you have a 10,000 square foot garden over in the school, producing food. You know, that's a
real return on your investment so, there are volunteer organizations out there that with a little
bit of funding, can produce great returns on your investments. I am here today engaged in this
civic, civic enterprise because of Akaku TV. For me the age of enlightenment began when
Akaku TV started broadcasting government meetings so that everyone had access to it. You
know in the Countywide Policy Plan, that you recently passed, Section K, under Good
Governance, there is an objective, which is to promote civic engagement. And there's a couple
of policies under that objective. And I'd like to read a couple of them. One of them says to
promote participation and equal access to government among all citizens. Facilitate the
community's ability to obtain relevant documentation. The broadcast of your Council meetings
have not only made you local celebrities, but they have given the community the opportunity to
participate in government to have access to it who might not otherwise have because they live
in Hana. They can't make the meetings during the daytime. The day that you cut funding for
this broadcast of your meetings is the day we move from the age of enlightenment, back to the
dark ages. If we had a tsunami in Hawaii, would we be talking about funding the Sea Grant
program that provides inundation maps for coastal areas? I don't think so. I've talked to Tara
Miller, who is the, the coastal hazards specialist -MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. KANAHELE: --to educate my, myself. I'm going to give you her number very quickly it's
463-3868, 463-3868. Educate yourself. I'm going to have to come back to another meeting to
share some of the other manao I have. Thank you for your time. Mahalo. Any questions?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Danny. Members, questions for Mr. Kanahele? Seeing
none...um, Member Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just one quick question, Daniel. What was that name again? I got the
number but not the name.
MR. KANAHELE: Tara, oh, excuse me, Tara Miller.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
MR. KANAHELE: And Chair, here's the tangerine as a reminder. By small and simple means right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'll, I'll be coming over to the garden at Kihei School. . . .(laughter). . .
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
MR. KANAHELE: (NOTE: Handed the tangerine to Chair Pontanilla.)
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Free vegetables. Thank you. Gene Zarro, followed by Cheryl Zarro.
MR. ZARRO: Good evening, everybody. Welcome to Kihei. It's really nice to see you and gosh, it's
9 o'clock already and maybe you'll be out by 9:30. I've got my short list that I would also like
to appeal for. You'll notice they're all interconnected, of course. I, I have a hard time thinking
that we have to balance the budget on the bus fares whether it's MEO, or whether it's the Maui
Bus. I think when people have resorted to public transportation, if they're not really mentally
green, they're challenged. It's one or the other. They're taking that bus because it's the right
thing to do, and they leave their car at home. Or they're taking that bus because it's there only
means of getting from point A to point B. So, that's really a hard one to try and balance the
budget on. There must be a better way, so let's try and do something about that. I, I know that
our, our kids from the charter school really rely on that MEO bus when they can walk right out
of that middle school campus, get right on that bus, they don't even have to cross the street.
You know, and we feel really safe about that. You know they get right on and they could go
right to the Central Maui Boys Club, which is really good because if they take the Maui County
Bus, they'll go to Kaahumanu Center. So, this drops them off right there in the parking lot,
which is a really good thing for them. So, hopefully we can keep that intact. MEDB, the
Introducing a Girl to Engineering, Women in Technology programs, our daughter Elizabeth is
now a senior and going on to college, and many of you have seen her before. But she started
those programs just about when those programs started when she was in middle school, and
now she's on her way to college. And if you, you might meet her later if she gets here to
testify. Whether she becomes an engineer or not, she knows it's her choice, and it's her option,
because she's been introduced to that as a viable profession for a young lady. They were not
ruled out of that career. And that's an important thing that this program does. It sort of takes
away those stereotypical innuendoes that may come out of a teacher's mouth that engineering is
for boys and you girls can go do something else. This is really a way of introducing a whole
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span of careers to young ladies. And they're 50 percent of our planet so we should get as much
out of them as we can, you know. You know, Project Graduation, small little item in the budget
goes a real long way to preserving life. The goal of Project Graduation is to make sure that
when the kids get there diploma in their hand, they're around the next morning to enjoy it. You
know, it really has a strong effect on those young people. One, it's a, it's a community of
fellowship. The last chance many of them will be together as one group, and they really look
forward to it. So try and keep that going. And the last thing I really do believe the, what the
last testifier said that the, the funding for the boards and commissions, the most, you guys know
this better than anybody, the most contentious hearings are the Planning Commission hearings.
We, we need t keep that stuff on TV, just to keep letting the steam -MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. ZARRO: --out of, out of the volcano here. You know, we want to keep that open and being aired
out. So, I don't know how you're going to do it. I really do not know, but I wish you all the
best. You are in our prayers and good luck to you. Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Gene. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thanks
again.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAR PONTANILLA: Cheryl Zarro, followed by Todd Lawson.

MS. C. ZARRO: Hi there. Cheryl Zarro, I'm with Kihei Charter School. Gene's wife. I have a
number of children on the island, some that have left the island and some grandchildren here.
I'm speaking on behalf of a number of the organizations that I heard about tonight and I'm
going to try and not repeat what Gene had to say, sort of marking it down as he went through it.
Community Work Day, definitely want to support that. It's serving, service learning for our
students. As Daniel had stated, you get more return for that money. I mean the County workers
are going to have to go and do clean up. It's going to cost you for disposal, and it's, it's a
savings. So, to have something like Community Work Day going is important. And in regards
to the transportation, if our family alone had to do public transportation 20 days out of the week
all four of us, from Pukalani because we now don't have a car it's going to cost us $3,600 to get
to Kihei to go to work. So, you figure it out. Somebody has a salary, if it's a single mom with
three kids and she has the salary of like 29,000 it's taking a big chunk out of her budget to be
able to transport her family to where she needs to be. We do have families that GE in to Kihei
EL, into Lokelani, and of course, charter school we have students that are Upcountry. And,
they, they do it because they work in Wailea, and they want to be closer to their children. So,
you do have that, that you have to deal with. And I don't think it's fair that there is a loop
central, where it's free. So, it's, you know, if, if you're going to be charging they should be
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charging everyone and not making it cheap for some and then for, depending on where you live
it's going to cost you a lot more money. The Sea Grant I had firsthand knowledge of that when
I was president of the KCA. I know that it's extremely valuable. And I know that you've
gotten a lot of a return as I've watched it progress over the years. I think that was in 2002,
maybe with Dave Mackwell, when he started with the cleanup down on the shoreline. So I
know you've got your bang for the buck on that one. So, I'm not sure why that wouldn't have
some money. MEDB, of course Liz, yeah, she was also a mentor in engineering at Lokelani,
did that program. She also wound up being a speaker in the engineer conference. And I do
think that it is a direct relationship to being able to go up to the observatory and meet with
engineers in one day and actually job shadow. Project Grad, I do want to thank you all for that.
It's really important, we do want to keep our children safe. And on another note, if they are
taking public transportation and they are new young drivers, and not racing around with friends
and choosing to go with their friends on the buses it seems like it's a no brainer that you
wouldn't want to make that available to them. You may want to consider having something
like teen ambassadors on the buses so that if a -MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MS. C. ZARRO: --tourist does ask them where to go or what to do when they're on the bus that they
earn it. And it's a pass so that they're now a Maui ambassador and they'll actually be doing
something to support that. The only other thing would be savings on your prosecuting attorney.
I see that like, what, 5...105,699 for prosecuting attorneys. If we don't take care of our youth
what's going to happen. You want to just keep raising that up and taking care of them as adults.
I don't think that's the answer either. So Kihei Youth Center, MEDB, MEO for the seniors and
the youth, and Community Work Day, and keeping people civically engaged 'cause that's
where lifelong learners, and Akaku TV is a good place to be for broadcasting that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. C. ZARRO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thanks.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Todd Lawson, followed by Andrew Beerer.
MR. LAWSON: Hi, good evening. My name is Todd Lawson I'm here representing Akimeka. We're
an IT company up in the technology park. I'm here to offer my support for the Maui Economic
Development Board. We've been very successful in our partnership with the Maui Economic
Development Board over the past several years. Akimeka is, we won the award for the State of
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Hawaii for the best small business, and then competed nationally in, and were awarded the
runner up position. Those, those types of awards are really a reflection on the people you bring
in to your companies and hire and staff and maintain within your organization. We've worked
consistently with the Maui Economic Development Board, in bringing these students on board.
They have many many programs, you've heard a lot about that tonight--about STEM programs
and the internship programs, they offer. What we're trying to do is really get this staff and
homegrown it here in Hawaii. And that's very important. And MEDB has been very
instrumental in the success of the entire Technology Park up here in Kihei. Obviously IT is a a
great, a great occupation for all of our young, young children and students to get involved with.
So again, I offer my support and I know you guys have a lot of challenges coming up. But again,
I heard one of the individuals talking about investing. . . .(end of tape, start 4A at 9:13 p.m.).. .
Certainly, that's an investment that's paid off, and that's continuing funding the Maui Economic
Development Board. Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you
again.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Andrew Beerer, followed by Kimokeo Kapahulehua. Kimokeo.
MR. BEERER: Excuse me. I'm Andrew Beerer. Just want to say that South Maui is a community
that benefits from a strong partnership with the County. I want to humbly thank you for your
support of our parks projects and youth recreation programs. Our Kihei Community
Association has a great working relationship with the Parks Department. Our KPAC citizens
patrol has partnered with the County to make great improvements at Kalama Park. The
Hoaloha Aina group continues their great efforts at Kamaole Parks and beyond. And my pet
project is the Maui Skateboard Series, which provides skateboarding events free of charge to
kids all over the County. A couple weeks ago, we were in Hana, and next weekend we're in
Molokai. We not only provide recreation and fun, but we get the kids involved in community
service--continually painting over graffiti, picking up litter, participating in community
workdays, and learning to take ownership in their parks. Thanks to our friends at Community
Work Day who, who provide us with supplies and support to remove graffiti and clear trash. In
South Maui alone over the past year, Community Work Day has removed 18,000 pounds of
litter and household trash, and 174 dumped appliances. That's just in our community. So we
are making great strides, and we have so many great things happening in our community as
you've heard tonight. We're moving fast on the regional park, they're doing great things at
Kihei Youth Center, and through the PALS programs, the local schools, both the elementary
schools, Lokelani, the charter school...wonderful programs and wonderful energy coming out
of the teachers and kids. It, it, and yet the kids are still out of school because of furlough
Fridays, so we need to provide them as much opportunity and outlets and recreation programs
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as possible. And all of this is making great strides to making us a better community, and we're
working towards more bike paths and safe routes to schools. All of this is made possible
through hard work, community partnerships, and the support of the County. So you really, all
these people are working together through your great support. Thank you so much. Our
humblest thank you for your hard work and support on behalf of our community. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you again
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Kimokeo, followed by Michael Riley.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Good evening, Council Chair Pontanilla and Council Members. Thank you
for being in South Maui. We appreciate you being here. First, I would like to start with the, the
wish list of the Community Work Day. We, I've been one of the volunteers in Community
Work Day for many years. I just want to tell you our recent projects that's being gone, from not
only South Maui, what was just told to you but we've gone to Olowalu, and pick up metal out
there. We've gone to Hana, as you know, cleaned the highway. And we've gone to
Honokohau, Kahakuloa, and in South Maui, Spreckelsville, West Kuiaha, and Pauwela
Lighthouse. So not just picking up cars, there's a lot of things that we pick up in Community
Work Day that nobody else going pick up. That would be the tires, the batteries, and the
propane tank. And not only not to say that we don't have enough time yet, but we do do two
projects over on the island of Lanai with containers and picking up all those things that I just
explained to you, paint cans and everything that we pick up and bring back to our island to
dispose of these items. We do not go to Molokai, we have not yet reached Molokai and hope to
go to Molokai when we have enough funding to do that. So, I just want to tell you that
Community Work Day program does a lot of work with, with partnership in each of the
communities. So it's not only them, so if you would take all the partnership we're, we're
included everybody in almost every community getting out to work together with the County of
Maui, which we claim that this is our County. So we're out there. And that, that program is
always going to be with the people whose compassion to do what we're doing--picking up
garbage out in the streets and making sure that, making our island Maui no ka oi. So, I just
want to tell you about that. And then I wanted to tell you about the MEO program. Because
MEO has a bus service for the high schools, that when we start MIL canoe paddling, we have
MEO picks up the paddlers at the school and bring them down and drop them off, down the
youth center where we use, we, Kihei Canoe Club, give them the venue by using our canoes
and paddles, and getting coaches for them, for both high school, which is Baldwin High
School, and Maui High School, and also work with the Kihei Charter School. MEO drops
them right off at the youth center, and so they're there prior to practices. They're doing their
homework at the youth center. And when they got pick up in the evening after practices they
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can shower, they can change at the youth center, and then go back on the MEO bus. This is one
of the things that MEO does for all of us. But, the other thing that MEO does is pick our Kihei
Youth Center children at the school for Lokelani, and Kihei, and drop them off at the youth
center, right at the front. Not outside on the curbside. So, we really appreciate the
transportation we have with MEO. I, myself, is involved with the culture program with the
BEST program -MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: I'm sorry I need three hours but I'll take three seconds. That's how
important our South Maui is. That's why you guys have all these people here. And I'm sorry
we cannot say much but just thank you guys for supporting us and, you know, we like to be the
biggest screamer on the County, and we would like to get the biggest benefit. But we know we
have Ohana all around, so just Mahalo for all your guys work. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Kimokeo. Member Baisa, you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: If you could hold on, Kimokeo. Question, about the MEO
transportation that's used for the canoe paddlers, and taking the youth center kids. You know, I
know you're very familiar with this group and you work with them a lot. What effect do you
think it'll have on your numbers and participation if those kids get charged a dollar each way?
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: I think that, really hard to say. I don't think that they're not going to use the
service. I can just tell you that. I think we're going to use the service. And it'll make an
impact, economics to each family. But we're, we're, we don't, we're not going to go nowhere,
and we're going to make it sure it work for us and our children. And make it work with MEO.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So you think that the kids that use the bus will be able to come up with
the two bucks a day?
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: I think it will be very difficult for our children to come up with the $2 a day.
I just want to share one thing with you Gladys, I have a ten-year-old grandson that lives with
me. And because of the bus fare was raised for going from within this radius to there. We have
taught my grandson that it'd be a great investment to take you to Kmart and you get the best
bike there. And we would save money by just having you bike to school for the remainder of
the year. So, I, I will say it would really, really difficult. We've invested into a bike for my
grandchild to ride to school by just saving that bus fare from not going on the bus.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: He's lucky he has a good tutu papa. Thank you.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Thank you so much. Thank you all.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha, Kimokeo.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Aloha.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo for being here. I just wanted to ask you because one of
the great things you do with other volunteers is the Community Work Day, and all the areas you
guys have attended to. On Molokai, Council Chair Mateo, they have a major problem with
tires and getting rid of the tires. What is the source when you folks do pick up tires, if you do,
where does it go?
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: The tires goes to the S&S area. SOS, you know. And I don't know what
they shred it and get it off the island. I think there is a procedure for that. But our tires are
collaborated [sic] and it, it cannot be taken into our landfill. So anything that cannot be taken
to a landfill goes to S&S, SOS.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Good. Because I, I know there were looking for a source
to send the tires to from Molokai. But thank you for all the work you guys do. Mahalo.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Thank you. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Kimokeo.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mike Riley, followed by Liz Zarro. Members, Liz Zarro is the last person to
sign up for public testimony this evening.
MR. RILEY: Great. Well, I'm glad I don't have the dubious distinction of being last.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, you was last.
MR. RILEY: I was last. Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Riley.
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MR. RILEY: Good evening, distinguished Council Members. My name is Michael Riley, I'm the
president of HNu Photonics and HNu Energy. And I'm here to provide testimony on behalf of
the Maui Economic Development Board. Little different slant on what Gene talked about and I
assume what Liz will probably talk about following here. I, I served on their board of directors
from 2003 to 2007, and I come to you kind of as a business leader here to testify on all the good
things they're doing. And I've been involved in focus Maui nui, and High Tech Maui, Women
in Technology, as the business owner where we, we participate and, and help educate, and, and
inspire the, the women, the young people in our community to come, come out and be in
engineering, to be in the sciences. MEDB they provide a lot of roles. They're a facilitator.
They're a convener. But Todd Lawson, used, used a word there he said partnership. And that,
that's how I really look at them, as a partner. And the, the career fair they have each Christmas
holiday, we have hired numerous people through the years through that, it's just a great venue.
And I just want to share a specific story. I went to Jeanne Skog back in 2006, with an idea on
having something under the umbrella of MEDB to raise money for education grants. And out
of that conversation came the Ke Alahele Committee and Fund. That committee I chaired for
the first two years. And in the first two big gala events down in Wailea, we raised almost
$500,000. And so going back to what Daniel said about a seed. What they are masters at is
taking the funding that the County provides and leveraging that into all sorts of thing that have
ripple effects throughout the community. You see that in the Ke Alahele grants. You see that in
the grants they get from student Federal funds and the County funding is so critical because that
acts as other like in-kind or cost share kinds of things that they can then leverage to bring in
other funds. So, it's taken that little mustard seed and turning it into the, the network that
MEDB is in the community. So, I ask you there, there are a lot of very worthy things here, but
there, you hear so many people testifying on their behalf tonight, because they just touch so
many people's lives. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank
you very much.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Liz Zarro.
MS. L. ZARRO: Hi, I'm Liz Zarro, and I'm a senior at Kihei Charter High School. I wanted to talk
about the bus fare that's going to be, that's being talked about being raised. I am also a
Running Start student. I catch the bus from Pukalani to Kahului to go to school. And then after
school I'll catch the bus from Kahului to Kihei to go to work. And then often I'll catch the bus
back to Kahului and then back to Pukalani. And that's like $4 a day. And if that were to be
raised that would be $8 a day, and that's almost more than I make an hour, working. So, it
would be like I should just quit my job. And, I don't know, it saves a lot of gas to do that. I
know it if gets raised to $2 a lot people I know, won't be riding it anymore, because they're
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riding it cause it saves gas money. And if it's raised to $2 it's like, oh well if I can just drive
there, it's faster than the bus can get me there, for a dollar more than I'll just do that. And I also
wanted to talk about the Women in Technology. I was a part of that in middle school. And I
now am valedictorian of my senior class, and I've, I've also been accepted to University of
Oregon's Honor College. And I work at Sharkies in Kihei. And it's pretty much like a family
fun center, they have an arcade and everything And a lot of times, the games get messed up in
there. And because of Women in Technology and being a part of engineering and stuff, I'm the
one who knows how to fix all of the games. I know the circuit boards. And I know how to
like, fix fuses that have been blown and stuff like that, so that's just one way that it's come in
handy, like recently. And I also wanted to thank you guys for supporting Project Graduation for
my senior class. And I know it's like, it's really going to help everyone just have a fun time
after graduation safely, and it's cool that you guys gave us the money. . . .(chuckled). . . Thank
you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ms. Zarro, first of all, thank you, and wish you nothing but
continued success. I'm glad you following in your mother's footsteps not your father's.
MS. L. ZARRO: . . .(chuckled). . .
AUDIENCE: . . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's a personal note and I won't go any further than that. I
wanted to ask you, like on this bus. You saying you spend maybe $4 a day sometimes, maybe
even a little bit more. Would a bus pass, let's say you paid 30, 40, $50 a month, but as much as
you use it, would that be more realistic as far as having something like that where you can jump
on and off no matter where you need to go?
MS. L. ZARRO: Well I've done the math with the bus --

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MS. L. ZARRO: --pass. And because the amount of, I ride the bus often, but I don't ride it every
single day.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I see.
MS. L. ZARRO: So, it would still come out to being like, $27 or $26. And even if I did, like, go out
to Lahaina every weekend it still wouldn't be cost effective for myself.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So that answers that question. And that's even with the
increases?
MS. L. ZARRO: Urn...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: With the present numbers that they're looking at right now?
MS. L. ZARRO: The $2?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The $2...
MS. L. ZARRO: And then the bus pass being raised to what?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well if it was raised to like $50.
MS. L. ZARRO: Oh, well that would be. I wouldn't even have $50, to pay for that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Good.
MS. L. ZARRO: . . .(Chuckled). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That answers that question. Secondly, and, and, and lastly, as far
as you working and, and as far as the Kihei, you go from your house to Kihei Charter School,
every day -MS. L. ZARRO: Urn...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --on the bus?
MS. L. ZARRO: No, because I finish my high school credits early. So I'm, I have three classes I take
at MCC. So I take those Tuesdays and Thursdays, from 10:30 to 4:15.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, excuse me. Okay.
AUDIENCE: . . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, very smart young lady. You really followed your mother's
footsteps. Okay, Mr. Chair, that's all the questions I have for this pretty young lady.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Liz, for being here tonight.
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AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The last testifier is Rihannon Chandler.
MS. CHANDLER: Hi, good evening. I'm sorry I know that it's late. I just wanted to respond to the
question about the tires. Community Work Day recycles tires at Maui Tire Recycling. And for
a long time we were taking them to SOS Metals and paying a disposal fee there. But Maui Tire
Recycling was able to offer us a much better rate. And I wanted to let you know that we do
encourage the residents to offer a donation to help to defray the cost of recycling, because we
want residents to understand that it costs money to dispose of these things. That's all.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. CHANDLER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any questions for Ms. Chandler? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes, so have you worked with the island of Molokai as far as the
tires?
MS. CHANDLER: No, we haven't, but actually, we've been to talking to the Department of
Environmental Management to organize a cleanup.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Because I know they, they have a big problem when -MS. CHANDLER: Yes, they do.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --disposing of tires.
MS. CHANDLER: And we have in the past done vehicle, abandoned vehicle clean ups on the island
but not within the last five years.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So when people have tires to dispose, not that you want to
take anymore than you already do, can they take it to your organization?
MS. CHANDLER: They can, they can.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. CHANDLER: And many people do. And --
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. CHANDLER: --also the County departments that find tires on the road, and, yeah all the ones
that we pick up ourselves. Literally thousands of tires.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for providing that service.
MS. CHANDLER: No problem. Good night.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good night. Ms. Chandler was the last person to sign up for
public testimony. Is there anyone else here tonight that want to provide public testimony at this
time that hasn't signed up yet? Seeing none, Members, that's all we have for tonight.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY...

CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, you know as Chairman of the Committee I would like to thank the
people of South Maui for coming out and providing us with your testimony in regards to the
Mayor's proposed Fiscal Year 2011 Budget. So, thank you very much. Just one note, we do
deliberate the budget during the week, during the days and, and if you want to have an
opportunity to testify at a later time, you know, you are welcome to attend the budget
proceedings, Monday through Friday, during the day. Most of the time we've scheduled night
meetings for district meetings. So, feel free to come in the morning and, you know, if you want
to testify on anything that concerns you. So, again thank you very much for being here.
MS. CHANDLER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The meeting for the Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
adjourned. . . .(gavel). . .
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